g GRgs&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business

AGENDA

May 5, 2016




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 5, 2016

Audit Involvement Team - 5:30 p.m.

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Litigation ORS 192.660 (2)(h)
Superintendent’s Evaluation ORS 192.660 (2)(i)

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Carla Piluso, Chair

Kris Howatt, Vice-Chair
Sharon Garner, Director
John Hartsock, Director
Matt O’Connell, Director

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Kent Zook, Director

Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Regular Work Session
Financial Report

Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel

Policy Updates

G N

April 7, 2016
April 28, 2016



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
May 5, 2016

Page 2

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XIIL.
XIII.

XIV.

XV.
XVL

XVIL

RECOGNITIONS

6. District Earns Energy Star Award Vadnais

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

7. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

PRESENTATIONS
8. Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission Grant Award Ketelsen
9. Teaching, Empowering, Leading and Learning (TELL) Survey Schlachter

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND /OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

10. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais

BOARD REPORTS

CABINET REPORTS

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

ACTION ITEMS

First Reading

11. PACE Trust Agreement Schofield
12. Paid Lunch Equity Schofield
13. Alternative Education Programs Black

14. Middle School Mathematics Curriculum Adoption Ketelsen



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business

May 5, 2016
Page 3

Second Reading

15. School Year Calendars

XV. INFORMATION ITEMS

16. Full-Day Kindergarten Update

17. National School Boards Association (NSBA) Annual Convention

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

May 12, 2016:

May 19, 2016:

May 26, 2016:

May 26, 2016:

May 30, 2016:

June 2, 2016:

June 6, 2016:

June 9, 2016:

June 9, 2016:

Budget Committee Meeting — 7 p.m.
Room 220 (Forum Room)
Center for Advanced Learning

DAC Meeting and End-of-Year BBQ - 6:30 p.m.
North Gresham Elementary School
Board Representatives: All

Budget Committee Meeting — 7 p.m.
Room 220 (Forum Room)
Center for Advanced Learning

Special Board Meeting — 7:30 p.m.
Room 220 (Forum Room)
Center for Advanced Learning

Memorial Day Holiday
Schools and Offices Closed

Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

District-wide Retirement Reception 4-6 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Budget Hearing — 6:45 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIX. ADJOURNMENT (Estimated time for adjournment: No later than 9 p.m.)

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:4/29/16:8:16 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

April 7, 2016

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
April 7, 2016, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Carla Piluso. Other board members in
attendance were Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Matt O’Connell, and John Hartsock.

Sharon Garner was absent.

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services

Cabinet members absent were as follows:

Julie Evans Executive Director of Elementary Education
Sara Hahn Executive Director of School Performance

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 54 MEETING AGENDA (7:01 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the meeting agenda as presented.

MOTION 55 CONSENT AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting March 3, 2016
Minutes from Regular Work Session March 17, 2016
Minutes from Regular Work Session March 31, 2016

2. Financial Report
3. Personnel Changes
4. Policy Updates

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 7, 2016



RECOGNITIONS (7:03 p.m.)

Bond Measure Planning Committee: The board presented certificates of
appreciation to members of the Bond Measure Planning Committee (BMPC) for
their work and dedication to the school district, its schools, and its students.
(Refer to the agenda packet for a list of committee members.)

Dance Team, Gresham High School Rhythmettes: The board honored the
Gresham High School Rhythmettes for being named state champions in the 6A
large division competition for the third year in a row.

Dance Team, Sam Barlow High School Bruinettes: The board recognized the
Sam Barlow High School Bruinettes who took 2nd place in the 6A large division
competition.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:17 p.m.)

Vince Patrick of the Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation reported on
foundation activities.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:19 p.m.)

In lieu of a superintendent’s report, Mr. Schlachter presented information on the
2015-16 Organizational Assessment. (See below.)

ORGANIZATIONAL ASSESSMENT RESULTS 2015-16 (7:19 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter summarized feedback received from the February
2016 Organizational Assessment conducted by Krenek Consulting. This was the
last year of a three-year assessment project, which was funded through a grant.

Mr. Schlachter’'s summary included comparisons to the 2013-14 and 2014-15
assessments, and highlighted the district’s strengths, opportunities for
improvement, and steps taken to improve for each of the seven domains of
organizational structure identified in the assessment.

Mr. Schlachter explained that this update will be shared with every school
district staff member and the Key Communicators from the community who
participated in the focus groups.

(A copy of Mr. Schlachter’s slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

MIDDLE SCHOOL MATHEMATICS CURRICULUM ADOPTION (7:33 p.m.)

The board heard a report from Angie Kautz, director of teaching and learning,
regarding a proposed middle school mathematics curriculum adoption. She
explained that a committee of nine teachers representing each grade and school
spent multiple days evaluating math resources from an Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) approved list. The committee looked at very specific criteria
and used evaluation tools designed to evaluate alignment of materials to the
Common Core State Standards (CCSS). The committee has identified “Ready
Common Core” by Curriculum Associates to be used in the district’'s 6-8 grade
classrooms.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 7, 2016



MOTION 56

MOTION 57

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 7, 2016

Kris Howatt and Kathy Ruthruff explained that they have reviewed the
curriculum and support the committee’s selection of “Ready Common Core.”

This report was provided as a board preview only at this time. Adoption will be
requested at a subsequent meeting.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:42 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Matt O’Connell reported on the March 10,
2016, DAC meeting, which was held at West Gresham Elementary School.

Audit Involvement Committee: Mike Schofield summarized minutes of the
March 3, 2016, Audit Involvement Committee meeting which were provided in
the board’s agenda packet. The next scheduled meeting will be on May 5, 2016,
at 5:30 p.m.

BOARD REPORTS (7:47 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (7:53 p.m.)

There were no cabinet reports.

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:53 p.m.)

Rhett Hyman, a teacher at East Orient Elementary School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

There were no OSEA representatives present.

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:55 p.m.)

There were no citizens’ requests of the board.

RESOLUTION: VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK (7:55 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
adopt the resolution which acknowledges the importance of the efforts made by
volunteers in the schools and which declares April 18-22, 2016, as Volunteer
Appreciation Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District.

Matt O’Connell read the resolution into the record.

RESOLUTION: TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK (7:59 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 0 to ratify
the resolution recognizing May 2-6, 2016, as Teacher Appreciation Week, and
May 3, 2016, as Teacher Appreciation Day in the Gresham-Barlow School
District.

Kris Howatt read the resolution into the record, and the board presented a plant
to Rhett Hyman as representative for the district’s teachers.



MOTION 58

MOTION 59

MOTION 60

MOTION 61

MOTION 62

MOTION 63

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 7, 2016

INTERDISTRICT TRANSFERS (8:03 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt and seconded by Matt O’Connell to accept the
available nonresident admissions and releases for the 2016-2017 school year, as
presented.

Following discussion, the motion carried 6 to 0.

ACE CHARTER SCHOOL CLOSURE: WAIVER OF 180-DAY NOTICE
(8:06 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell and seconded by Kent Zook to accept the ACE
Academy closure notice, effective June 30, 2016, and waive the 180-day closure
notification requirement outlined in the ACE Academy Charter School
Agreement.

Following discussion, the motion carried 6 to 0.

USE OF MAKE-UP DAYS FOR 2015-16 INCLEMENT WEATHER CLOSURES
(8:11 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt and seconded by Kathy Ruthruff to waive the use
of make-up days for the 2015-16 school year and keep the current school calendar
in effect as previously adopted.

Following discussion, the motion carried 5 to 1. Matt O’Connell cast the
dissenting vote.

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDARS (ADOPTION POSTPONEMENT) (8:14 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 6 to 0 to
postpone the adoption of the 2016-17, 2017-18, and 2018-19 school year calendars
until the May 5, 2016, school board meeting.

LONG-RANGE FACILITIES PLAN AMENDMENT (8:16 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell and seconded by Kent Zook to amend the 2012
long-range facility plan to replace Attachment A with the 2016 Bond Projects
Outline and Long Term Master Plan Concepts, and the Schools Futures Sub-
Committee Weighted School Rankings, as developed by the 2015-16 Bond
Measure Planning Committee.

Following discussion, the motion carried 6 to 0.

CM/GC GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL TUREF, FINDINGS OF FACT (8:20 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt and seconded by Matt O’Connell to accept the
Construction Management/General Contractor Findings of Fact for the Gresham
High School turf, track and stadium improvement project as presented for
second reading.

Following discussion, the motion carried 6 to 0.



MOTION 64

MOTION 65

Submitted by:

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 7, 2016

MT. HOOD CABLE REGULATORY COMMISSION TECHSMART
INITIATIVE GRANT (8:24 p.m.)

Kris Howatt moved to approve the $1.36 million K-3 Technology Integration
TechSmart Initiative grant proposal to be funded over four years by the
Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission, as presented for second reading.
Matt O’Connell seconded the motion.

Following discussion, the motion carried 6 to 0.
It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 0 to
accept the Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission grant award in the amount

of $1.36 million as proposed, pending final approval from the commission.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (8:29 p.m.)

Apr. 8-11,2016: National School Boards Association Annual Conference
Boston, MA
Board Representatives: John Hartsock, Kathy Ruthruff,
Carla Piluso

Apr. 14,2016:  DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
Sam Barlow High School
Board Representatives: Kent Zook and John Hartsock

Apr.21,2016:  Budget Committee Workshop 101 - 7 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)

April 28, 2016:  Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 5, 2016: Audit Involvement Team — 5:30 p.m.
Superintendent’s Office
Public Safety and Schools Building

May 5, 2016: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session

April 28, 2016

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday,
April 28, 2016, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW Civic
Drive, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by the chair, Carla Piluso. Other board members in
attendance were Sharon Garner, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, and John Hartsock.
Matt O’Connell was absent.

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources
Julie Evans Executive Director of Elementary Education
SaraHabn Executive Director of School Performance
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement

Janell Black, executive director of student support services, was absent.

DISTRICT EQUITY POLICY (6:07 p.m.)

Representatives of the Superintendent’s Equity Advisory Committee provided
an overview of the committee’s work to develop a district equity policy, and they
presented an updated draft for the board to review. During their report, they
summarized the meaning of the policy, how it represents people of color, and
how it benefits all people. (A copy of the updated draft has been filed with these
minutes, as well as a list of committee members.)

Mr. Schlachter explained that the committee was an advisory to the
superintendent. He received the report and recommendation from the
committee earlier in the month. The purpose of the presentation this evening
was to provide an opportunity for the board to hear feedback directly from
committee members.

Although there are a few minor edits yet to be completed, Mr. Schlachter
recommended that the board provide direction regarding next steps for the
proposed policy.

By consensus, the board advanced the proposed policy to the board’s policy
review committee. Contingent on progress at the review committee level, the
policy may be presented for first reading at the June 2, 2016, work session, and
for second reading and adoption at the June 9, 2016, board meeting.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, April 28, 2016



RECESS / RECONVENE (6:30 p.m.)

The board recessed at 6:30 p.m. Members the Superintendent’s Equity Advisory
Committee left at this time.

The meeting was reconvened at 6:37 p.m.

INITTIATIVE PETITION 65: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION, AND
COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS ACT (6:37 p.m.)

Bobbie Regan, Tim Nesbitt, and Steve Malany of Oregonians for High School
Success introduced themselves and then presented information regarding IP65.
If successful, it will create a dedicated fund to boost high school graduation rates
and college and career readiness. The fund will provide $800 per high school
student, each year, to be distributed to school districts based on extended
ADMw. Districts would be required to use these funds to: expand CTE (Career
and Technical Education) programs; expand access to college-level and college-
prep courses; and, employ dropout prevention strategies beginning in 8- and 9»
grade. The fund would be in addition to the State School Fund.

The presentation included information on how the fund would be implemented,
financial projections, goals, and poll reports showing overall support for the
initiative. (Refer to the handouts filed with these minutes for more information.)

The presenters expressed concern that if the State continues to disinvest in public
education, more money will be needed for public safety and human services. To
advance the initiative, 88,000 signatures are needed by July 8, 2016. To date,
35,000 signatures have been collected in a one-month period.

A question and answer session followed the presentation.

RECESS / RECONVENE (7:10 p.m.)

The meeting recessed at 7:10 p.m. The IP65 guest presenters left at that time.
The meeting was reconvened at 7:20 p.m.

STRATEGIC PLANNING - QUARTER 3 REPORT /INTRODUCTION (7:20 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter explained that the February strategic planning
progress reports and the May quarterly reports will be shared via access to a
Google document. He then demonstrated how links embedded in the document
provide digital access and ease of negotiating the documents.

Board members will soon receive an electronic invitation to view the Google
documents. Content of the documents will be addressed in greater detail at the
June 2, 2016, board work session.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, April 28, 2016



Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, April 28, 2016

POLICY REVIEW (7:35 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen led a review of proposed updates to the following policies:

Policy Title

DJ District Purchasing

DJ-AR District Purchasing

DJC Bidding Requirements

DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from
Competitive Bidding

DJCA Personal Services Contracts

DJCA-AR Personal Services Contracts

FEF/FEFB Construction Contracts — Bidding and
Awards

IGAEB Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention,
Health Education

There were no additional changes resulting from the review. The policies will be
advanced as presented for second reading and adoption at a subsequent
meeting.

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION (NSBA) ANNUAL
CONVENTION (7:42 p.m.)

John Hartsock, Kathy Ruthruff, and Carla Piluso reported on sessions they
attended at the National School Boards Association’s annual convention, which
was held April 9-11, 2016, in Boston, Massachusetts. They shared ideas and
information they acquired at the conference.

CABINET MEMBERS EXCUSED (8:04 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet were excused from the meeting at this
time.

MISCELLANEOUS (8:04 p.m.)

Local Business Tax Proposal Being Considered by Portland State University:

Superintendent Schlachter informed the board that Portland State University is
considering the referral of a local business tax proposal to voters in the
Metro Area this fall. He explained that this proposal, which has no precedence
in Oregon, could jeopardize the ability for school districts to earn taxpayer
support for needed school improvement bonds. In addition, it could divert
support from local businesses, which school bond campaigns depend on, to fight
this proposed tax. For these reasons, Superintendent Schlachter and
Superintendent Smith of Portland Public Schools have co-authored a letter to
express the concerns to President Wim Wiewel of Portland State University. In
the letter, the two superintendents requested an opportunity to discuss their
concerns with President Wiewel in person.



A copy of the letter to President Wiewel was handed out. Following review and
discussion, board members concurred with its content. By consensus they
endorsed the letter, which will be noted along with Chair Piluso’s signature on
the letter to be mailed to President Wiewel.

FUTURE TOPICS (8:14 p.m.)

In the discussion about future agenda topics, Restorative Justice was requested
for the August planning session, and CTE (Career and Technical Education)
Planning for a fall work session.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (8:22 p.m.)

April 29, 2016:  Superintendent Evaluation Committee — 9 a.m.
Business Office Conference Room
Gresham-Barlow School District Administration Office

May 5, 2016: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT (8:22 p.m.)

The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, April 28, 2016



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 2 - Financial Report
EXPLANATION: Budget: The business office is working hard to prepare the

2016-2017 budget. The process included meeting with all building
principals and cabinet members to review 2015-2016 and discuss
2016-2017. Budget priorities will be in accordance with the
strategic plan adopted by the board.

The proposed budget will be presented to the budget committee
on May 12, 2016.

PRESENTER: Mike Schofield

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Financial Report as of March 31, 2016
MATERIALS: 2. Quarterly Investment Report as of March 31, 2016
RECOMMENDATION: None

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

MS:mkh:lc



As of March 31, 2016

(A)

®)

2-06-14

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015-2016
Quarterly Investment Report
Yield to Cost P tof
Investment Description Date Purchased| Maturity Date Maturity o3 ereent
(A) B) Portfolio
Local Government Investment Pool n/a n/a 0.750% $43,202,543.43 92.29%
Local Government Investment Pool (PERS Bonds) n/a n/a 0.750% $3,599,526.93 7.69%
US Bank Money Market Accounts n/a n/a 0.000% $0.00 0.00%
Umpqua Bank Money Market Account n/a n/a 0.150% $7,556.36 0.02%
$46,809,626.72 100.00%
Rates on Local Government Pool and Money Market Accounts changes daily.
The rate is and average daily rate for the month.
Cost includes accrued interest at date of purchase.
PERS - Public Employees Retirement System
Investment Report - QTR3 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board - Report 2015-16 - March

As of March 31, 2016 Financial Report 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Mar QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 23,668,471 729,164 1,122,954 650,000 25,441,425 24,791,425 24,900,000 541,425
Prior Year Taxes 173,092 183,580 21,712 80,725 130,000 567,397 437,397 600,000 (32,603)
Other Taxes / Interest 9,424 192 99 3,054 350 13,020 12,670 15,000 (1,980)
Total Taxes 182,516 23,852,243 750,975 1,206,733 780,350 26,021,842 25,241,492 25,515,000 506,842
Common School Fund - - - 595,498 595,498 1,190,996 595,498 1,125,947 65,049
County School Fund - - - - 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 0
Federal Forest Fees - - - - 12,000 12,000 - 12,000 0
State School Fund (SSF) 26,417,488 19,811,652 6,596,404 19,748,062 12,194,880 78,172,082 65,977,202 78,949,425 (777,343)
Other SSF Revenue 26,417,488 19,811,652 6,596,404 20,343,560 12,804,378 79,377,078 66,572,700 80,089,372 (712,294)
Total Formula Revenue 26,600,004 43,663,895 7,347,379 21,550,293 13,584,728 105,398,920 91,814,192 105,604,372 (205,452)
High Cost Disability - - - - 430,000 430,000 - 430,000 0
Prior Year SSF - - - - = = - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 430,000 430,000 - 430,000 0
Tuition / Transportation 1,216 20,783 2,661 15,601 63,000 100,600 37,600 125,000 (24,400)
Earning on Investment 25,420 40,282 23,631 66,299 52,000 184,001 132,001 135,000 49,001
Student Fees / Admissions 19,438 86,837 53,100 64,094 190,500 360,869 170,369 365,000 (4,131)
Rentals 47,000 66,740 56,437 83,645 50,000 247,385 197,385 225,000 22,385
Donations 10,721 47,331 - 85,782 90,000 233,834 143,834 275,000 (41,166)
Services to other Funds 11,565 49,653 2,336 3,356 350,000 414,574 64,574 275,000 139,574
Misc. 101,202 133,873 12,825 54,682 85,000 374,757 289,757 400,000 (25,243)
MESD Transfer - 1,916,598 - - - 1,916,598 1,916,598 2,150,000 (233.402)
Other County Funds - 9,350 3,300 14,422 - 23,772 23,772 - 23,772
Drivers' Education - - - - - - - - 0
Other Federal Revenue - - 2,600 2,600 - 2,600 2,600 - 2,600
Child Care Development - 9,924 18,500 23,113 10,000 43,037 33,037 30,000 13,037
Sale of Fixed Assets - - - 1,140 5,000 6,140 1,140 5,000 1,140
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 216,562 2,381,371 175,390 414,734 895,500 3,908,167 3,012,667 3,985,000 (76.833)
TOTAL REVENUE $26,816,566 $46,045,266 $7,522,769 $21,965,027 $14,910,228 $109,737,087 $94,826,859 $110,019,372 (282,285)  86.2%
6,317,330 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,956,855 8,801,927 2,921,400 8,806,689 14,650,000 35,215,471 20,565,471 35,960,277 744,806
Support Staff Salaries 1,407,246 2,702,912 876,512 2,618,881 3,820,000 10,549,039 6,729,039 10,736,326 187,287
Admin Salaries 1,305,712 1,332,726 443,302 1,335,725 1,352,000 5,326,163 3,974,163 5,294,666 (31,497)
Confidential Salaries 116,454 116,455 38,818 116,455 121,800 471,164 349,364 465,818 (5,346)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 318,470 969,577 338,517 849,043 1,320,000 3,457,090 2,137,090 3,493,045 35,955
Total Salaries 6,104,737 13,923,597 4,618,549 13,726,793 21,263,800 55,018,927 33,755,127 55,950,132 931,205
PERS 1,366,200 2,667,744 870,375 2,609,346 4,000,000 10,643,290 6,643,290 11,360,922 717,632
FICA 458,143 1,038,726 346,431 1,029,846 1,600,000 4,126,715 2,526,715 4,262,459 135,744
Insurance 1,493,253 3,211,725 1,065,034 3,192,554 4,800,000 12,697,532 7,897,532 13,656,664 959,132
Other Benefits 214,607 294,812 84,415 465,202 415,000 1,389,621 974,621 1,399,558 9,937
Total Benefits 3,532,203 7,213,007 2,366,255 7,296,948 10,815,000 28,857,158 18,042,158 30,679,603 1,822,445
Purchased Services 1,705,082 2,923,669 1,421,455 3,828,283 4,400,000 12,857,034 8,457,034 13,362,840 505,806
Charter School Payments 2,298,821 1,493,633 589,538 1,755,797 1,180,000 6,728,251 5,548,251 6,719,196 (9,055)
Supplies & Materials 613,534 424,666 101,155 347,370 855,000 2,240,570 1,385,570 2,148,597 (91,973)
Capital Outlay 159,957 87,987 13,593 35,088 60,000 343,032 283,032 292,000 (51,032)
Other Objects 586,680 21,467 3,655 18,484 118,000 744,631 626,631 836,958 92,327
Transfers 800,000 - - - - 800,000 800,000 800,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $15,801,014 $26,088,026 $9,114,200 $27,008,763 $38,691,800 $107,589,603 $68,897,803 $110,789,326 $3,199,723 62.2%
Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 5,547,376
Beginning Cash Balance $6,866,451 $0
$2,147,484 $116,336,702 Budget
$9,013,935
I 8.4% (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)
Expenditure Summary
Salaries 33,755,127 49.0%
Benefits 18,042,158 26.2%
Purchased Serv 14,005,285 20.3%
Supplies 1,385,570 2.0%
Capital Outlay 283,032 0.4%
Other Objects 626,631 0.9%
Transfers 800,000 1.2%
S 68.897.803  100.0%




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:

Licensed Resignations/Terminations

Allen Evans, Music Teacher — Deep Creek/Damascus K-8 School.
Notice of retirement received April 1, 2016, effective June 17, 2016.
PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2016.

Nicole Galberth, Mental Health Specialist — Student Support
Services. Notice of resignation received April 19, 2016, effective
June 17, 2016.

Debra Hodges, Special Education Teacher — Student Support
Services. Notice of resignation received April 15, 2016, effective
June 17, 2016.

Edward Mason, Special Education Teacher, Structured Skills
Center-Middle School, Springwater Trail High School Campus.
Job offer rescinded.

Ami Shannon, Restorative Justice - East Gresham Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received April 15, 2016, effective
June 17, 2016

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Jennifer Munsey, Custodian — Sam Barlow High School. Notice of

resignation received April 21, 2016, effective May 4, 2016.

Lyn Palmer, Secretary 4 — Sam Barlow High School. Notice of

retirement received April 5, 2016, effective June 24, 2016. PERS
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2016.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

May 5, 2016
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:mc:lc

Dona Reasor, Educational Assistant - Study Hall, Gresham High

School. Notice of resignation received April 15, 2016, effective
April 29, 2016.

Classified New Hires

Marilyn Arellano, Educational Assistant - Special Ed, West Orient

Middle School. Temporary position for balance of 2015-16 only.
New position.

Hannah Briscoe, Educational Assistant - Special Ed, Clear Creek

Middle School. Temporary position for balance of 2015-16 only.
New position.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state
travel plans:
School Destination Date(s) Group Funds
Sam National I
Barlow Thespian June 18-27, | Theater Il?llfngftnd
High Festival 2016 Department Required
School Lincoln, NE equire
Purpose: Students will be able to attend workshops taught by theatre
professionals; see high quality main stage shows; and audition for schools
and scholarships.
Sam I
Barlow Eastern WA June 17-20, | Barlow No District
. Football Camp Funds
High Chenev. WA 2016 Football Required
School Y q
Purpose: Team building, bonding, and player development
Gordon -
No District
Russell May 21, Hazel Dell
Middle | HazelDell WA 5015 Parade punds
School equre
Purpose: For Gordon Russell marching units to participate in the Hazel Dell
parade.
PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state travel
request listed above.
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JH:pkh:lc




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 5 -Policy Update
EXPLANATION: Changes to the policies recommended by Oregon School Boards
Association and district staff were presented for first reading at
the April 28, 2016, board work session.
The board reviewed and provided input regarding the policy
updates. These policies are now being submitted for second
reading and approval through the consent agenda.
Policy Title
DJ District Purchasing
DJ-AR District Purchasing
DJC Bidding Requirements
DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from
Competitive Bidding
DJCA Personal Services Contracts
DJCA-AR Personal Services Contracts
FEF/FEFB Construction Contracts - Bidding and
Awards
IGAEB Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention,
Health Education
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Revised policies and administrative rules (8) with recommended
changes.
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends board approval of the policies
and administrative rules changes as presented.
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

TK:1c



Gresham-Barlow School District
Board Policies

2nd Reading
May 5, 2016
Policy Title
DJ District Purchasing
DJ-AR District Purchasing
DJC Bidding Requirements
DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive
Bidding
DJCA Personal Services Contracts
DJCA-AR Personal Services Contracts
FEF/FEFB Construction Contracts — Bidding and Awards
IGAEB Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education




Code: DJ
Adopted: 7/11/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02; 1/08/09: 1/09/14

Orig. Code(s): DJA

District Purchasing

All contracts must be approved by the Board before an order can be drawn for payment. If a contract is
made without the authority of the Board, the individual making such contract shall be personally liable.
Board approval may be granted through such means as the budget document, grants, resolutions and Board
priorities.

No Board member, officer, employee or agent of this district shall use or attempt to use his/her official
position to obtain financial gain or for avoidance of financial detriment for himself/herself, a relative or for
any business with which the Board member or a relative is associated. Acceptance of any gratuities,
financial or otherwise, from any supplier of materials or services to the district by any Board member,
officer or employee of the district shall be in compliance with district guidelines and state law.

The function of the district’s purchasing is to serve the educational program by providing the necessary
supplies, equipment and services. The Board declares its intention to purchase competitively without
prejudice and to seek maximum educational value for every dollar expended. The acquisition of goods,
services, equipment and supplies is under the supervision of the chief financial officer.

All purchasing shall be guided by the following criteria:

1. Suitability to the requirements of the educational program;

2. Conformity to developed specifications when available;

3. Price;

4.  Availability of maintenance service;

5. Delivery terms;

6.  Record of serviceability when available.

Purchasing procedures shall be provided. The chief financial officer will be responsible for developing
and administering the district’s purchasing program.

The business office shall monitor the purchasing of goods, services, equipment and supplies for all schools
and other departments. The business office is responsible for issuing purchase order numbers and to
monitor the purchase orders to assure that all rules and regulations have been followed.

No obligation may be incurred by any officer or employee of the Board unless that expenditure has been
authorized in the budget or by Board action. In all cases calling for the expenditure of district money,
except payrolls, the district’s approved rules and regulations will be used.

District Purchasing - DJ
1-2



The superintendent or designee is authorized to enter into and approve payment on contracts obligating
district funds not to exceed $150,000 for products, materials, supplies, capital outlay and services that are
within current budget appropriations. The Board shall approve all contracts that are collective bargaining
agreements or service contracts that include the provision of labor performed by district employees, such
as custodial, food service and transportation services.

The business office will coordinate with all schools and departments prior to the end of the school year the
purchase of equipment and other items appearing in the next fiscal year’s adopted budget. During budget
preparation time, the chief financial officer will be available to assist with price and information for budget
preparations.

The business office is also available to find information, source and cost of items needed; to check to make
sure the item fits the need, to look for something to fill the needs and to consult with staff and recommend
solutions to problems.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 244.040 ORS 294.311 ORS 332.075
ORS Chapters 279, 279A, 279B, 279C ORS 328.441 -328.470
OAR 125-025-0040

Cross Reference(s):

BBA - Board Powers and Duties

BBFA - Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest
DIJC - Bidding Requirements

FEF/FEFB - Construction Contracts - Bidding and Awards

District Purchasing - DJ
2-2



_ Code: DJ
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Adopted: 7/11/94

Readopted: 5/02/02; 1/08/09; 1/09/14

District Purchasing

The function of district purchasing is to serve the educational program by providing the necessary goods, services
and public improvements. The Board declares its intention to purchase competitively without prejudice and to seek
maximum educational value for every dollar expended. Items commonly used by cost centers will be standardized
whenever consistent with educational goals and in the interest of efficiency or economy. The acquisition of goods,
services, equipment and supplies is under the supervision of the chief financial officer.

The chief financial officer is appointed by the superintendent to serve as purchasing agent. They will be
responsible for developing and administering the district’s purchasing program.

No obligation may be incurred by any officer or employee of the District unless that'expenditure has been authorized
in the budget or by Board action and/or Board policy. In all cases calling for the expenditure of district money,
except payroll, the district’s rules and regulations will be used.

No purchase, with the exception of a petty cash or credit card purchases, will be-authorized unless covered by an
approved purchase order. No bills will be approved for payment unless purchases were made on approved orders.

The superintendent, chief financial officer, or designee is authorized to enter into and approve payment on contracts
obligating district funds not to exceed $150,000 for products, materials, supplies, capital outlay and services that are
within current budget appropriations. The superintendent, chief financial officer, or designee is authorized to obligate
district funds without specific Board approval when the expenditures areroutine and customary, including, but not
limited to, payroll and utilities. The Board shall approve all contracts that are collective bargaining agreements or
service contracts that include the provision of labor performed by district employees, such as custodial, food service
and transportation services.

The business office shall monitor the purchase of goods, services, equipment and supplies for all schools and
departments. The business office is responsible for issuing purchase order numbers and to monitor the purchase
orders to assure all rules and regulations have been followed. Purchases using Federal funds will be subject to
Federal requirements including procurements by micro-purchase, procurement by small purchase procedures,
procurement by sealed bids, procurement by competitive proposals, and procurement by noncompetitive (sole-
sourced) proposals.

No board member, officer, employee or agent of this district shall use or attempt to use their official position to
obtain financial gain or for avoidance of financial detriment for himself/herself, a relative or for any business with
which the Board member, officer, employee, agent or a relative is associated. Acceptance of any gratuities, financial
or otherwise, from any supplier of materials or services to the district by any board member, officer or employee of
the district is prohibited.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations necessary to implement this policy. Additional
specific purchasing procedures are delineated in the district's business office best practices manual, which is
updated periodically.

END OF POLICY

Legal References:

ORS 244.040 ORS Chapters 279, 279A, 279B, 279C ORS
294311 ORS 328.441 —328.470
ORS 332.075

Oregon Attorney General Model Rules



Gresham-Barlow SD 10 pqode: DI-AR
opted:

DISTRICT PURCHASING

1. Business services will provide regulations and instructions to cost centers that will highlight the procedures for
procurements, budget transfers, financial activity reports, staff reimbursements, payroll, business forms, accounts
receivable and chart of accounts. Updates will be provided as required to meet the ever-changing school business
environment.

2. Business processes are designed to aid cost centers to operate in an efficient and effective manner. Consideration is
given to both fiscal responsibility and staff resource needs.

3. Procurements will generally consist of goods and services necessary for district operations and programs.

4. Procurements are authorized only when the following conditions are met:

Obtain pre-approval by the appropriate person with cost center budget authority;

Confirm adequate budget is available;

Comply with all district purchasing policies and regulations;

Create an encumbrance; and

Procurement work/delivery does not commence until a purchase order and public contract (if required) is
fully executed.

o Ao os

5. The Board shall, at the annual organizational meeting and at other times deemed necessary, authorize the positions
designated by the Superintendent to sign district checks. The Board authorizes the use of facsimile signatures by
those persons authorized to sign district checks.

6. A check request can be used for payment, but is generally discouraged. CFO approval is required for: membership
dues, subscriptions, registrations, municipal/legal fees-and District charge accounts. A check request may also be
appropriate for some emergency situations or when a vendor does not accept purchase orders.

7. Contract Approval:

a. All procurement contracts that are reasonably estimated to exceed $150,000 (including any with the
potential for amendments or change orders that may cause the total amount to exceed this amount) shall be
presented to the Board for approval:

i. . The public contracts school board consent agenda is maintained by Business Services. Business
Services shall issue a monthly communication to all Administrators seeking information for any
contracts to be included on the consent agenda.

1i. Contracts for public improvements shall additionally include a “staff report” to be enclosed with
the public contracts consent agenda. Facilities shall maintain the staff report content and shall
submit staff report(s) along with contract information required in a.i. above to Business Services.

iii. The District may seek an “advanced authorization” for any contract; the cost of the contract shall
be an estimated total amount. No further authorization for the contract is required.

8. Superintendent Designated Authority to Obligate the District
a. The Superintendent shall designate the following positions authorized to electronically approve and/or sign
contracts that obligate the District that are awarded as a result of any public procurement type. These
contracts include, but are not limited to: purchase orders, construction contracts, trade service contracts,
and personal services contracts; but not emergency contracts, see paragraph 10. The following table
indicates the positions and amounts:



Position Title

Contract Amount

Chief Financial Officer

Unlimited

Deputy Superintendent

Under $150,000

Accounting Director

Under $150,000

b. The Superintendent shall designate the following positions authorized to electronically approve and/or
sign contract amendments or change orders of any existing contract, except for Intermediate
Procurements (OAR 137-047-0270) these positions may only approve up to 25% of the original
contract price. Amendments or change orders shall be pursuant to paragraph 9. These positions may
also sign project work authorizations for the amounts indicated. The amounts are aggregate, per
contract, per contract term:

Position Title Amount
Chief Financial Officer Unlimited

Deputy Superintendent

Under $1,000,000

Facilities Director

Under $150,000

Accounting Director

Under $150,000

Construction Project Manager

Under $10,000

Maintenance Supervisor

Under $10,000

9. Contract Amendments and Change Orders. An amendment or'change order is a written agreement
changing or extending the terms and/or conditions of an existing contract by introducing, canceling or changing
details, but leaving the general purpose of the contract intact.. The District may amend a contract for goods and
services without additional competition or Board authorization. The District shall report to the Board
whenever an amendment or change order exceeds 25% cumulative over the original contract price of any
District formal procurement.

a. Contract Amendments for ORS 279B procurements — goods and services:
i. OAR 137-047-0265 Small Procurement Amendment:

1) The District may amend a Contract Awarded as a small Procurement in accordance
with OAR 137-047-0800, but the cumulative amendments shall not increase the total
Contract Price to greater than 25% of the original contract amount.

2) Only the Superintendent, Purchasing Manager, or designee, may approve an
amendment that exceeds the 25% requirement. A cost center shall submit a request in
writing explaining the situation.

ii. OAR 137-047-0270 Intermediate Procurement Amendment:

1) The District may amend a contract awarded as an intermediate procurement in
accordance with OAR 137-047-0800, but the cumulative amendments shall not
increase the total contract price to a sum that is greater than twenty-five percent (25%)
of the original contract price.

2) Only the Superintendent, Chief Financial Officer, or designee, may approve an
amendment that exceeds 25% of the original Contract Price.
iii. OAR 137-049-0140 Non Public Improvement Amendment:
1) The District may amend a contract for construction services that are not public
improvements by following 9.a. above.

b. Contract Amendment and Change Orders for ORS 279C procurements — public improvements:
i. OAR 137-049-0160 Intermediate Procurements. Price increases for intermediate level public
improvement contracts may be increased above the original amount of award by District
issuance of a change to the work or amendment, pursuant to OAR 137-049-0910, within the
following limitations:

DJ-AR District Purchasing Page 2 of 4



1) Up to an aggregate contract price increase of 25% over the original contract amount
when at least one of the positions in 8.b. determines that a price increase is warranted
for additional reasonably related work, and;

2) Up to an aggregate contract price increase of 50% over the original contract amount,
when at least one of the positions in 8.b. determines that a price increase is warranted
for additional reasonably related work.

3) Amendments of intermediate level public improvement contracts that exceed
$100,000 are specifically authorized by the Oregon Public Contracting Code, when
made in accordance with OAR 137-049-0160. Accordingly, such.amendments are not
considered new procurements and do not require an exemption from competitive
bidding.

ii. OAR 137-049-0910 Changes to the Work and Contract Amendments. Changes to the work

and contract amendments for public improvements may be made only in‘accordance with
OAR 137-049-0910.

c. Contract Amendments for ORS 279C Procurements for Architects, Engineers and related
Services:

i. The District may amend a contract for the services of architect’s, engineers and related
services pursuant to OAR Division 48.

10. Emergency Public Contracting
a. “Emergency” means circumstances that:
i. Could not have been reasonably foreseen;

ii. Create a substantial risk of loss, damage or interruption of services or a substantial threat to
property, public health, welfare or safety; and

iii. Require prompt execution of a contract to remedy the condition.

b. Emergency Declaration: The superintendent or designee may declare that emergency circumstances
exist that requires prompt execution of a public contract.

i. The declaration shall be made in writing in a memorandum to the superintendent describing
the circumstances in this paragraph 10.a.

ii. A copy shall be issued to the chief financial officer and accounting director.

iii. The emergency declaration memorandum, public contract and associated documentation shall
be kept on file as a public record.

iv. Report to Board all emergency contracts that exceed $150,000 at the earliest opportunity.

c. Designees authorized to make an emergency declaration:
i. The chief financial officer
ii. The deputy superintendent, facilities director or accounting director

d. Contract authority for an emergency declaration:
i.  Chief financial officer — No limit
ii. The deputy superintendent, facilities director or accounting director - up to $150,000

e. Emergency Procurement: The procurement of goods and services in response to the Emergency
Declaration shall be in accordance with ORS 279B.080, the Attorney General’s model rules OAR 137-
047-028 and 137-049-0150.

11. Protest Resolution regarding solicitations.

a. Except where specifically required by the Attorney General Model Rules, the chief financial officer
shall have the authority to resolve protests submitted by persons for:

DJ-AR District Purchasing Page 3 of 4



i. Exemptions and special procurements;
ii. Solicitation process and documents; or
iii. Notice of intent to award a contract.

b. An adversely affected or aggrieved person must exhaust all avenues of administrative review and relief
before seeking judicial review of the Districts protest decision.

12. District Representative responsibilities as a contract manager:
a. Designate a district representative/contract manager for each public contract.

b. Ensure all contract communications between the consultant/contractor/vendor and District channel thru
this person.

c. Comply with paragraph 4 of this administrative regulation. (Ensure contract quantum is properly
encumbered prior to executing contract).

d. All contract actions (awards, amendments, etc.) must be reviewed and approved by at least one
position level above the district representative (with appropriate contract authority) regardless of
contract value. Objective is not to have a district representative review and approve their own work.

e. Prior to award of construction contracts, perform a proactive test to ensure that the offer deemed "most
advantageous to the District" meets the responsibility standard in ORS 279C.375

13. Additional procedures, including forms, for goods, services and public improvement are delineated in the
business office best practices manual which is updated periodically.

14. For purchases with Federal funds, the district will comply with federal rules and regulations regarding procurement
by micro-purchase, procurement by small purchase procedures, procurement by sealed bids, procurement by
competitive proposals, and procurement by noncompetitive (sole-sourced) proposals.

DJ-AR District Purchasing Page 4 of 4



Gresham-Barlow SD 10 | Sode: DiC
opted:

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS
The Board is the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) for the district.

The Board, acting as its own LCRB, adopts the Oregon Attorney General’s Model Public Contract Rules, OAR Chapter
137, Divisions 046 through 049.

All public contracts shall be invited in accordance with applicable competitive procurement provisions of Oregon
Revised Statutes and adopted public contracting rules except as allowed in the adopted rules, administrative regulations
or as determined by the Local Contract Review Board. Public contracts using federal funds will comply with federal
rules and regulations.

The district shall procure construction manager/general contractor services in accordance with model rules the
Attorney General adopts under ORS 279A.065

Where necessary, the Board has made the written findings required by law for exemptions from competitive bidding.
Such findings shall be maintained by the district and made available on request.

Emergency Procurements
The Superintendent, or designee, shall make emergency declarations and procurements pursuant to ORS 279B.080.

Special Procurements
The Board shall approve special procurements pursuant to ORS 279B.085 and exemptions pursuant to ORS 279C.335.

Sole Source Procurements

The Superintendent, or designee, shall determine in writing that goods or services, or class of goods or services are
available from only one source pursuant to ORS 279B.075. The Board may exempt specifications pursuant to ORS
279C.345.

Opportunity will be provided to all responsible suppliers to do business with the district. The Chief Financial
Officer will develop and maintain lists of potential vendors for various types of materials, equipment and supplies.
Such lists may be used to develop a mailing list for distribution of specifications and solicitations for bids or
proposals. Any supplier may be included in the list upon request.

Procurements estimated to be in excess of $250,000 shall go through the cost analysis and feasibility process when
required as described in ORS 279B.

Records of bids, proposals-and specifications will be kept in the district administration office and will conform to Oregon
Revised Statutes and applicable records retention provisions of the Oregon Attorney General’s Model Public Contract
Rules.

The Superintendent, or designee, shall develop administrative regulations necessary to implement this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal References:
ORS Chapters 279, 279A, 279B, and 279C
Oregon Attorney General’s Model Public Contract Rules



Gresham-Barlow SD 10 pgode: DIC-AR
opted:

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding

Purpose. The Board, acting as the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) for the district, has made the findings
necessary to support each special procurement (under ORS 279B) and exemption (under 279B or 279c) request.
These findings include market research or other documentation indicating that the special procurement or
exemption will be unlikely to encourage favoritism in the awarding of public contract or/to substantially
diminish competition for public contracts and will either: (A) Be reasonably expected to result in substantial
cost savings to the district or to the public (under ORS 279B) or will likely result in substantial cost savings to
the district or to the public (under ORS 279C), or (B) Otherwise substantially promote the public interest in a
matter that could not practicably be realized by complying with requirements thatare applicable under ORS
279B.055, 279B.060, 279B.065, 279B.070 or under any related rules (for contracts subject to ORS 279C).
Purchases using federal funds will follow federal rules and regulations.

Approval of Additional Special Procurements and Exemptions. Additional special procurements and
exemptions may be approved pursuant to ORS 279B.085, 279C.335 and/or 279C.435. When the LCRB
approves a class special procurement the district may award contracts to acquire goods and services within the
class of goods and services in accordance with the terms of the approval without making a subsequent request
for a special procurement.

Advertising Contracts. The district traditionally purchases advertising in newspapers, trade journals, and
online. The following relates primarily to newspapers, trade journals and written publications; however, the
district may also purchase advertising for student activities or educational programs in other media, such as
radio or television.
a. Purchase of;
i. The District may, regardless of dollar value and without competitive bidding, purchase
advertising in-any media.

ii. If the anticipated purchase exceeds $150,000, the district will publish a notice pursuant to
OAR 137-047-0300 Public Notice. The procurement file shall document the reasons why a
competitive process was deemed impractical and the resulting contract must be in writing.

iii.  The contracting procedure for this special procurement is governed by OAR 137-047-0285
Special Procurements. The services that are subject to this special procurement include, but is
not limited to, purchases of advertisements in a newspaper, and other written publications,
advertising in any media for student activities or educational programs, such as radio or
television. Use of the OAR chapter 137 rule procedures constitutes the circumstance that
justifies this special procurement. It is unlikely the use of this special procurement will
encourage favoritism or substantially diminish competition because pricing of this type of
material is fixed by publishers. This special procurement is reasonably expected to result in
substantial cost savings to the District and promotes the public interest that could not be
realized by complying with the requirements applicable under ORS 279B.055, 279B.065 or
279B.070.

b. Sale of;



i. The District may, regardless of dollar value and without competitive bidding, sell advertising
in any media, including, but not limited to, school newspapers, yearbooks, athletic programs,
drama or music programs and the like.

ii. Sales of advertising for student activities are generally other fund revenues, where student
groups solicit advertisements from local businesses to help with the cost of the activity itself. A
common example is the sale of advertising in school newspapers and yearbooks. The
circulation of the newspaper and yearbook is limited to the students, teachers, parents and
interested members of the community associated with the activities of that particular school.
Due to the limited circulation and audience, the businesses that participate by purchasing
advertising do so partly in the spirit of good will. Any business is welcome to place an
advertisement in the school newspaper or yearbook; all it needs to do is to contact any district
school, which publishes one. The district itself would not achieve any increased revenue. to the
general fund by seeking competitive bids or proposals for such advertising. This holds true for
other student activities, such as athletics, drama or music events and the like. For the reasons
stated, it is unlikely this special procurement will encourage favoritism or substantially
diminish competition because pricing of this type of material/is fixed by publishers. This
special procurement is reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings to the district
and promotes the public interest that could not be realized by complying with the requirements
applicable under ORS 279B.055, 279B.065 or 279B:070.

4. Contracts for Price Regulated Items.

a. Authorization. The district may, regardless of dollar value and without competitive bidding, contract
for the direct purchase of goods and services where the rate or price for the goods and services being
purchased is established by federal, state, or local regulatory authority.

i. Process and Criteria. The district must use competitive methods wherever possible to achieve
best value and must document in the procurement file the reasons why a competitive process
was deemed to be impractical:

ii. The contracting procedute for this sole source procurement is ORS 279A.025(2)(g).

5. Copyrighted Materials.
a. Authorization.

i. By their nature, copyrighted materials are protected for the use of a single owner. Copyrighted
materials may not be duplicated by others without the copyright owner’s permission or license.
Copyrights are established and regulated under federal law. Often, copyrighted materials are
produced by only one supplier who may be the owner of the copyright or his/her licensee.

ii. Textbooks/Instructional materials are examples of copyrighted materials that the district
purchases through a sole source. Textbooks/Instructional materials are adopted through a
statewide process under the authority of the Oregon Department of Education. A
Textbook/instructional material adoption defines the various materials, which the district will
purchase for use in its educational programs.

iti. The district purchases its textbooks/instructional materials through the Northwest Textbook
Depository. This practice enables the regional textbook depository to purchase and warehouse
textbooks/instructional materials in conformance with adoptions made in the states of their
region. The result is that savings are achieved through the depository’s combined purchases on
behalf of member districts. Freight costs for individual districts are reduced by the bulk
purchases of the depository and the depository takes on the cost of stocking and warehousing
enough to meet each member district’s needs. The system of textbook/instructional materials
distribution enables the district to participate in the largest possible bulk purchasing activity of
adopted textbooks/instructional materials in the region. This ensures a cost savings to the

DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 2 of 7



district. A savings that would be jeopardized if the district was to act as an individual
purchaser.

b. In addition to the exemption to purchase and distribute textbooks in ORS 279A.025 (2)(h), the district
may, regardless of dollar value and without competitive bidding, purchase copyrighted materials where
there is only one known supplier/publisher available. Examples of copyrighted materials covered by
this exemption may include, but are not necessarily limited to, new adopted textbooks, workbooks,
curriculum kits, reference materials, books, periodicals/subscriptions, audio and visual media, and non-
mass-marketed software from a particular publisher or their designated distributor.

c. The contracting procedure for this sole source procurement is ORS 279A.025(2)(h). The goods that are
subject to this sole source procurement include, but is not limited to, published media center books,
textbooks and related educational materials. Use of ORS 279A.025(2)(h) rule procedures constitutes
the circumstance that justifies this sole source procurement. In addition, insofar as other copyrighted
materials are concerned, such materials may be procured directly as a special procurement in that it is
unlikely this special procurement will encourage favoritism or substantially diminish competition
because pricing of this type of material is fixed by publishers. This special procurement will result in
substantial cost savings to the district and promotes the public interest that could not be realized by
complying with the requirements applicable under ORS 279B.055, 279B.065 or 279B.070.

6. Equipment Repair and Overhaul. The need for equipment repair or overhaul cannot always be anticipated
by district staff. If a piece of equipment is broken or not working properly, the district incurs cost of downtime,
possible replacement equipment rental fees, staff time and other inconveniences or liabilities to its programs.
Generally, there are a limited number of vendors who are able to perform repair or overhaul on a particular
piece of equipment because of its make or manufacture. Sophisticated equipment may require specially trained
personnel available from only one source. Often, a piece of equipment will have a partial warranty in place
which will guarantee some savings to the district in the parts and/or labor needed to do the repair or overhaul.
This warranty savings usually may only be achieved if the original manufacturer or provider of the equipment
performs the necessary repair or overhaul.

a. The district may enter into a public contract for equipment repair or overhaul without competitive
bidding, subject to the following conditions:

i. Service or parts required are unknown and the cost cannot be determined without extensive
preliminary dismantling or testing; or

ii. Service or parts required are for sophisticated equipment for which specially trained personnel
are required and such personnel are available from only one source; and

iii. The district purchases according to the methods in 6.b.

b. Process and Criteria. The district must use competitive methods wherever possible to achieve best
value and must document in the Procurement File the reasons why a competitive process was deemed
to be impractical.

c. The contracting procedure for this sole source procurement is OAR 137-047-0275 Sole Source. The
goods and services that are subject to this sole source procurement include, but is not limited to,
purchases of repairs and overall to equipment of a varied nature. Use of the OAR chapter 137 rule
procedures constitutes the circumstance that justifies this sole source procurement. It is unlikely this
special procurement will encourage favoritism or substantially diminish competition because typically
the manufacturer or representative is the only party authorized to perform the work. This sole source
procurement will be reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings to the District and

DIJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 3 of 7



promotes the public interest that could not be realized by complying with the requirements applicable
under ORS 279B.055, 279B.065 or 279B.070.

7. Insurance.

a. The District may purchase liability and other insurance regardless of dollar amount by selecting either a
vendor directly or by appointing an agent of record.

b. The contracting procedure for this procurement exception is governed by ORS 279A,025(2)(c).

8. Investment Contracts.

a. Authorization. Pursuant to ORS 279A.025(2)(q)(C), the district may contract for the purpose of the
investment of public funds or the borrowing of funds (collectively, investment opportunities or
investment contracts) by the district when such is contracted according to duly enacted statute, or
constitution.

b. Process and Criteria. The district must use competitive methods wherever possible to achieve best
value and must document in the procurement file the reasons why a competitive process was deemed to
be impractical.

9. Prequalification.

a. Product Prequalification’s. There are occasions when the district needs to establish a list of prequalified
products before it invites bids or proposals to furnish the products. The district may have a specific
performance or design need, but it is impractical for the district to create a specification for the type of
products to be purchased. An example is audiovisual equipment. There is a tremendous variety of
audiovisual products offered in the market. The equipment technology is complex and constantly
changing. It would be very burdensome and time consuming for the district to generate non-brand
name, generic performance specifications for such equipment every time it wants to make a purchase.

i. When specific design or performance specifications must be met or such specifications are
impractical to create or reproduce for a type of product to be purchased, the district may
specify a list of approved or qualified products by reference to the prequalified product of
particular manufacturers or sellers/in accordance with the following product prequalification
procedure:

ii. Reasonable efforts have been made to notify all known manufacturers and vendors of
competing products of the district's intent to compile a list of prequalified products and of the
opportunity to'submit applications for including their product on the list of prequalified
products. Notice may be provided by advertisement in a trade journal of statewide distribution,
when possible; or, instead of advertising, the district may provide direct written notice to
manufacturers and vendors appearing on the appropriate list maintained by the district; and

iii. The district will accept manufacturer and vendor applications to include products in the
district’s list of prequalified products up to 15 calendar days prior to the initial advertisement
for bids or proposals for the type of product to be purchased, unless otherwise specified in the
advertisement or the district’s written notice.

iv. The contracting procedure for this special procurement is OAR 137-47-0285 Special
Procurements. The goods and services that are subject to this special procurement are of a
varied nature. Use of the OAR chapter 137 rule procedures constitutes the circumstance that
justifies this special procurement. It is unlikely this special procurement will encourage

DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 4 of 7



favoritism or substantially diminish competition because the design or performance
specification will result in a good or service that is in the best interest of the district. This
special procurement will result in substantial cost savings to the district and promotes the
public interest that could not be realized by complying with the requirements applicable under
ORS 279B.055, 279B.065 or 279B.070.

b. Prequalification of Offeror. Pursuant to ORS 279C.430 and OAR 137-049-0220, the following
prequalification is authorized:

i. Mandatory Prequalification. The district may require mandatory prequalification of Offeror’s
using the Contractor Pre-Qualification Application. The district must indicate in the Solicitation
Document if it will require mandatory prequalification. Mandatory prequalification is when the
district conditions an Offeror’s submission upon their prequalification. The district shall not
consider an Offer that is not prequalified if the district required prequalification.

ii. Standards for Prequalification. An Offeror may prequalify by demonstrating to the district’s
satisfaction:

a) That the Offeror 's financial, material, equipment, facility and personnel resources and
expertise, or ability to obtain such resources and expertise, indicate that the Offeror is
capable of meeting all contractual responsibilities.

b) The Offeror 's record of performance;
¢) The Offeror 's record of integrity;

d) The Offeror is qualified to contract with the district. (See, OAR 137-049-0390(2)
regarding standards of responsibility.)

e) Notice of Denial. If an Offeror fails to prequalify for a mandatory prequalification, the
district shall notify the Offeror, specify the reasons under item ii. of this section and
inform the Offeror of their right to a hearing under ORS 279C.445 and 279C.450.

10. Requirements Contracts. The district may need to enter into requirements contracts, in which the vendor
agrees to provide specified goods and services over the term of the contract at the bid price or discount rate. A
requirements contract is useful when the purchase of the goods or services are routine and repetitive. For
example, school, office, custodial and facilities maintenance supplies are customarily purchased through
requirements contracts.

a. Requirements contracts may be established for the purposes of minimizing paperwork, achieving
continuity of product, securing a source of supply, reducing inventory, combining District requirements
for volume discounts, creating standardization among agencies, and reducing lead time for ordering.
The district may enter into Requirements contracts to purchase goods or services for an anticipated
need at a predetermined price, but the contract must be let by a competitive procurement process
pursuant to the requirements of the Model Rules.

b. The district may purchase the goods and services from a vendor awarded a Requirements contract

without first undertaking additional competitive solicitation.

c. The term of the contract including renewals may not exceed the term stated in the original Solicitation.

DIJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 5 of 7



d. A requirements contract may be exclusive or non-exclusive.

e. The use of requirements contracts for the purchases of goods and services covered by ORS 279B is
governed by the special procurement provisions of OAR 137-047-0285 Special Procurements. The
original contracts were procured by the competitive requirements of 279B, thereby ensuring that
competition was not diminished and favoritism was not encouraged, and the use of requirements
contracts is reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings by virtue of reducing
administrative time and cost for multiple procurements.

11. Used Personal Property — Purchase.

a. Subject to the provisions of this rule, the district may, without competitive procurement, purchase used
property or equipment. "Used personal property or equipment” is property or equipment that has been
placed in its intended use by a previous owner or user for a time recognized in the relevant trade or
industry as qualifying the personal property or equipment as "used," at the time of the district purchase.
"Used personal property or equipment" generally does not include property or equipment if the district
was the previous user, whether under a lease; as part of a demonstration, trial or pilot project; or under
a similar arrangement.

b. The use of this rule for the purchases of goods and service covered by ORS 279B is governed by the
special procurement provisions of OAR 137-047-0285 Special Procurements. There is generally no
competitive marketplace for the procurement of like purchases of used personal property, thereby
ensuring that competition was not diminished and favoritism was not'encouraged, and the use of this
rule is reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings by virtue of resulting in a lower cost
than the procurement of new personal property.

12. Waiver of Performance and Payment Security Requirements for Public Improvement Contracts under
$50,000. Notwithstanding the waiver of the bid, performance and/or payment security requirements of ORS
279C.380 and ORS 279C.390, the District may, at its discretion, waive the bid, performance and/or
payment security when the amount of a contract for a public improvement contract is less than
$50,000. Waiver of the performance/payment security is provided for by statute without a
requirement for findings.

13. Projects with Complex Systems or Components

a. For contracts for public improvements with significant components that are inherently complex and are
also complex to procure through competitive bid, the district may, at its discretion, use RFP competitive
procurement methods subject to the conditions described in ORS 279C and conditions enumerated in
this exemption.

b.  Definitions. For purposes of this exemption only: “Complex Systems” are defined as those systems
which incorporate the procurement of materials or other components which are difficult, if not
impossible, to create in an “equal” specifications basis for competitive bid. Examples of such systems
include but are not limited to, contracts for supplying and installing computerized controls or systems
for building heating, venting, air conditioning systems; and contracts for artificial surface outdoor
multipurpose athletic fields. “Significant” is intended to mean something more than diminutive, but
not necessarily the majority of the project as determined by cost.

c. Finding of Fact/Conclusion of Compliance with the Law

DJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 6 of 7



i. It is unlikely that this exemption will encourage favoritism in the awarding of the public
contracts or substantially diminish competition for such contracts as required by ORS
279C.335 (2)(a). Contracts for public improvements occasionally incorporate the procurement
of systems, materials, or other components (complex systems) for which it is extremely
difficult to design bid specifications. In these situations, utilization of an RFP process where
each of the systems can be evaluated utilizing a number of factors, in addition to price, will
result in costs savings to the district as required by ORS 279C.335 (2)(b).

ii. ORS 279C enumerates how RFP’s are to be used if authorized by the LCRB. This criteria,
ensures that competitive means will be used and selection will be fair and impartial. As a
result, it is unlikely that this process will encourage favoritism in the awarding of public
contracts or substantially diminish competition for such contracts as required by ORS
279C.335 (2)(a). The awarding of contracts pursuant to this process will result in optimal value
to the district based on selection by the district of the best competitive proposal that meets the
stated evaluative criteria.

iii. This class exemption is intended to be used for the types of procurements describe in the
findings, where the specific system, materials or components represent a significant portion of
the project. This class exemption is not intended to-be used for CM/GC projects or other
methods of alternative procurement unless these projects meet the requirements of this class
exemption. The CM/GC and others, not meeting the requirements of this class exemption, may
still be procured by RFP, provided that a project or contract specific exemption is promulgated
by the LCRB.

DIJC-AR Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding Page 7 of 7



Code: DJCA
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Adopted: 1/09/14

Personal Services Contracts

The district may enter into personal services contracts with qualified professionals as provided by ORS
279A.055. Personal services contracts, as used in this policy, means contracts for specialized skills,
knowledge and resources in the application of highly technical or scientific expertise or the exercise of
professional, artistic or management discretion or judgment. The district may enter into a personal
services contract with a current district employee only when the individual meets independent contractor
status in accordance with state, Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) requirements.

Selection of a personal services contractor will be based primarily on qualifications and performance
history, expertise, knowledge and creativity and the ability to exercise sound professional judgment.

All personal services contracts shall be based on demonstrated qualifications and competence to perform
the required services, encourage competition, discourage fayvoritism and obtain services at a fair and
reasonable price.

Contracts for personal services in excess of $150,000 shall require prior Board approval.

The superintendent will develop administrative regulations as necessary to implement this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS Chapters 279 ORS 332.107 OAR 459-010-0030
ORS Chapters 279A, 279B and 279C ORS 670.600

INTERNAL‘'REVENUE SERVICE, PUBLICATION 1779: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR OR EMPLOYEE.

Personal Services Contracts - DJICA
1-1



_ Code: DJCA
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Adopted: 1/09/14

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS

The district may enter into personal services contracts with qualified professionals as provided by ORS 279A.055.
Personal services contracts, as used in this policy, means contracts for specialized skills, knowledge and resources
in the application of highly technical or scientific expertise or the exercise of professional, artistic or management
discretion or judgment. The district may enter into a personal services contract with a current district employee
only when the individual meets independent contractor status in accordance with state, Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS) and Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requirements.

The District adopts the Attorney General Model Rules OAR 137 Division 47 to govern-the procurement of personal
services contracts (other than the services of an architect, engineer, land surveyor or related services), except as
modified by administrative rule promulgated by the Superintendent.

The District adopts the Attorney General Model Rules OAR Division 48 to govern the procurement of personal
services contracts for the services of an architect, engineer, land surveyor or related services (as defined in ORS

279C.100) except as modified by administrative rule promulgated by the Superintendent.

Selection of a personal services contractor will be based primarily on qualifications and performance history,
expertise, knowledge and creativity and the ability to exercise sound professional judgment.

All personal services contracts shall be based on demonstrated qualifications and competence to perform the
required services, encourage competition, discourage favoritism and obtain services at a fair and reasonable price.

Contracts for personal services in excess-of $150,000 shall require prior Board approval.

The Superintendent will develop administrative regulations modifying OAR 137 Division 47 rules necessary to
implement this policy, as appropriate.

END OF POLICY

Legal References:

ORS Chapters 279, 279A, 279B

ORS 332.107

ORS 670.600

OAR 459.010.0030

Oregon Attorney General’s Model Public Contract Rules

Internal Revenue Service Independent Contractor or Employee (IRS Publication 1779).

DIJCA Personal Services Contracts Page 1 of 1



Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Agode: DICA-AR
opted:

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS

1. Personal Services Contracts - Defined. Personal services contracts include, but are not limited to, a contract
or member of a class of contracts that the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) has designated as a
personal services contract pursuant to ORS 279A.055. Personal services include but are not limited to the
following:

a. Contracts for services performed as an independent contractor in a professional capacity (e.g.,
services of an accountant, attorney, data processing consultant, architect, engineer, etc.);

Contracts for services as an artist in the performing or fine arts (e.g., photographer, painter, etc.);

Contracts for services that are specialized, creative and research oriented;

Contracts for services as a consultant;

Contracts for educational consulting services.

oao o

2. Personal Services Contracts — Thresholds for the procurement for all personal services (other than the
services of an architect, engineer, land surveyor or related services). Personal Services Contracts shall
be formally solicited by request for proposal (RFP) pursuant to OAR 137-047-0250 through 137-047-0290
except:

a. Small Procurements. Personal services contracts with an estimated price/fee less than or equal to
$75,000 within a fiscal-year period may be procured through direct negotiations with the contractor.

b. The District has, through a request for qualifications (RFQ), established a list of qualified contractors
for the particular project or class of project; or

c. The nature of the contract work requires an ongoing, long-term relationship of knowledge and trust.
Examples include, but are not limited to, legal services and audit services.

d. Intermediate Procurement. Personal services contracts with an estimated price/fee greater than
$75,000 but less than or equal to $150,000 within a fiscal-year period may be procured through an
informally solicited process (quote, bid or request for proposal).

e. Sole Source. The district may award a contract for personal services without competition pursuant to
the requirements of OAR 137-047-0275.

3. Personal Services Contracts — Thresholds for the procurement and amendment for personal services
contracts of an architect, engineer, land surveyor or related services (as defined in ORS 279C.100)).
Personal Services Contracts shall be formally solicited by RFP pursuant to OAR Chapter 137 Division 48
except as allowed in OAR Chapter 137 Division 48.

4. Amendments. Personal Services Contracts may be amended in accordance with OAR 137-047-0800.

5. Additional procedures, including forms and solicitation templates, for personal services contracts are
available in the business office..

6. Special Procurements - Authority. Pursuant to ORS 279A.055, the Board may designate certain service
contracts or classes of service contracts as personal services contracts.
a. In addition to the special procurements designated in 7 below, the Board delegates to the
Superintendent, or designee, the authority and discretion to decide whether a particular type of
contract or service falls within the definition of a personal services contract.

DJCA-AR Personal Services Contracts Page 1 of 1



7. Personal Services - Designated. The Board designates the following classes of service contracts and service
contracts as personal service contracts:
a. Classes of service contracts:

i. Contracts for services performed in a professional capacity, including services of an
accountant, attorney, architect, land-use-planning consultant, engineer, appraiser, surveyor,
medical professional (e.g., doctor, dentist, nurse, counselor), information technology
consultant, or broadcaster;

ii. Contracts for services as an artist in the performing or fine arts, including any person
identified as a photographer, filmmaker, actor, director, painter, weaver, or sculptor;

iii. Contracts for services that are specialized, creative, or research-oriented;

iv. Contracts for services as a consultant;

v. Contracts for educational services; and

vi. Contracts for human custodial care, childcare, mental health care, health services, social and
emergency services, and other human services.

DJCA-AR Personal Services Contracts Page 2 of 2



Code: FEF/FEFB
Adopted: 7/11/94
GreSham'BarIOW SD 10 Revised/Readopted: 5/02/02; 1/09/14

Orig. Code(s): FEF/FEFB

Construction Contracts - Bidding and Awards

The Board will serve as its own Local Contract Review Board.

The Board will procure contracts for construction or renovation of facilities according to the provisions of
state law and Oregon Administrative Rules. Pre-qualification of bidders may be required by the district.

Contractors shall be registered as required by Oregon law.

For every contract for which a bond is required, a bond with good and sufficient sureties will be required
of the contractor. The purpose of the bond is to assure:

1.  The obligations of the contract are faithfully performed;

2. Payment is promptly made to all persons supplying labor or materials to the contractor or
subcontractor for the work provided in the eontract;

3. All contributions for workers’ compensation and unemployment insurance are made promptly;

4.  All sums required to be deducted and retained from the contractor’s and subcontractor’s employees’
wages are paid.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS Chapters 279A,279B.and 279C

Cross Reference(s):

DJ - District Purchasing

Construction Contracts - Bidding and Awards - FEF/FEFB
1-1



Code: IGAEB

_ Adopted: 7/11/94
GreSham Barlow SD 10 Revised/Readopted: 5/02/02; 11/06/14

Orig. Code(s): IGAEB

Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education**

Drug, alcohol and tobacco prevention instruction will be integrated into the district’s health education
courses for grades K-12 in agreement with Oregon statute and administrative rules.

Drug Prevention Program

The Beard district’s drug, alcohol and tobacco curriculum will be age approprlate wﬂ-l reV1ewed annually
revicw;  updatcand-a an-aee-a 3 He—3 3 oba : q

auchtanny : : ! mittee updated as necessary
to reﬂect current research and Oregon s Health Educatlon Academlc Content Standards.

Instruetion-will be-integrated-into-the health-edueation-eurrienlum- Students not enrolled in health

education shall receive such instruction through other designated courses. At least annually, all senter
high school students, grades 9-12, shall receive sueh instruction about drug and alcohol prevention.
Instructlon shall mlnlmally meet the requlrements set forth in the Oregon Administrative Rules-as-it

The district will include annually-in-thestudent/parent/staff-handboeks information regarding the district’s

intervention and referral procedures, including those for drug-related medical emergencies, in
student/parent and staff handbooks.

“Intervention” is defined as the identification and referral of students whose behavior is interfering with
their potential success socially, emotionally, physiologically and/or legally as a result of prohibited drug,
alcohol and/or tobacco use.

Any member of the staff who has reason to suspect a student is in possession of, or under the influence of,
unlawful drugs, alcohol, other intoxicants or tobacco on seheel district property, on a school bus or while

participating in any sehoel-spensered district-sponsored activity, whether on sehoel district property or at
sites off seheol district property, will escort the student to the office or designated area and will report the

information to the principal or his/her designated representative.

Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education®** - IGAEB
1-3



Students possessing, using and/or selling unlawful drugs, including drug paraphernalia, alcohol and
tobacco on district property, in district vehicles, at district-sponsored activities on or off district grounds
shall be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion. When considering disciplinary action for a
child with disabilities, the district must follow the requirements of Board policy JGDA/JGEA — Discipline
of Students with Disabilities including those involving functional behavioral assessment, change er of
placement, manifestation determination and an interim alternative educational setting. Students may also
be referred to law enforcement officials.

In general drug related medical emergenc1es w111 be handled like a serlous ac01dent or 111ness Theretfore

Immedlate notlﬁcatlon of %he—eemma—mty—emelﬁgeﬁeye&re—kmﬁ 9- 1 I requlred Tralned staff members

will assist the student in any way possible. Parents shall be contacted immediately. A staff member shall
be designated to accompany the student to the hospital or emergency medical facility. Procedures to be
taken, including those for students participating in district-sponsored activities off district grounds, shall be
included in the district’s comprehensive first-aid/emergency plan.

The district will may actively seek funds from outside sources either independently or through coordinated
efforts with other districts, community agencies or the education service district for drug-free schools
grants.

After consulting with parents, teachers, school administrators, local community agencies and persons from
the health or drug and alcohol service community who are knowledgeable of the latest research
information, the Board will adopt a written plan for a drug, alcohol and tobacco prevention and
intervention program and will annually review for revision and readoption.

A planned Sstaff development s that includes current basic drug, alcohol and tobacco prevention
education, ifermatien-and an explanation of the district’s and-school-drugalcohol-and-tobaccopolicies;
precedures-and plan, and staff responsibilities within that plan will be developed by the superintendent.
The input of staff, parents and the community is encouraged to ensure a staff development program that
best meets the needs of district students.

Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education®** - IGAEB
2-3



The district will develop a public information plan for students, staff and parents.

The district’s Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education policy, related Board policies,
rules and procedures will be reviewed annually and updated as needed.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 163.575 OAR 581-015-2060 OAR 581-015-2420
ORS 336.067 OAR 581-015-2070 OAR 581-015-2425
ORS 336.222 OAR 581-015-2075 OAR 581-015-2430
ORS 339.873 OAR 581-015-2205 OAR 581-015-2435

ORS Chapter 475

OAR 581-011-0052
OAR 581-015-2000
OAR 581-015-2040
OAR 581-015-2045
OAR 581-015-2050
OAR 581-015-2055

OAR 581-015-2220
OAR 581-015-2225
OAR 581-015-2230
OAR 581-015-2235
OAR 581-015-2240
OAR 581-015-2325
OAR 581-015-2410
OAR 581-015-2415

OAR 581-015-2440
OAR 581-015-2600
OAR 581-015-2605
OAR 581-021-0050
OAR 581-021-0055
OAR 581-022-0413
OAR 581-022-1210

Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, 41 U.S.C. §§ 701-707 (2006); General Principles Relating to Suspension and Debarment
Actions, 34 C.F.R. §§ 85.600 - 85.645 (2006).

Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. § 812; Schedules of Controlled Substances, 21 C.F.R. §§ 1308.11 - 1308.15 (2006).
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act, 20 U.S.C. §§ 7101-7117 (2006).

34 C.F.R.§§ 300.108.

Cross Reference(s):

IGAEC - Anabolic Steroids and Performance-Enhancing Substances

Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco Prevention, Health Education®** - IGAEB
3-3



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 6 — District Earns ENERGY STAR Award
EXPLANATION: The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has awarded

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

AV:lc

the Gresham-Barlow School District a 2016 ENERGY STAR
Partner of the Year Award for Sustained Excellence in recognition
of its continued leadership in protecting our environment through
energy efficiency. This is the ninth time the school district has
received this award. The school district has won this award more
times than any other school district in the country.

The EPA’s ENERGY STAR Partner of the Year Award for
Sustained Excellence recognizes select organizations for their
contributions to reducing harmful carbon pollution through
superior energy efficiency efforts.

The Gresham-Barlow School District’s accomplishments were
recognized at an awards ceremony in Washington, D.C., on
April 13, 2016.

None

The administration recommends that the board present a certificate
of recognition to Facilities Director Terry Taylor.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 7 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report

EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month. Accordingly, the Foundation’s
executive director, Vicki Moen, or a representative will be present
this evening to report on Foundation activities.

PRESENTER: Vicki Moen or a Foundation representative
SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

Teresa Ketelsen

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 8 - Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission Grant Award

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

TK:1c

On April 14, the Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission
(MHCRC) approved a $1.37 million grant for Gresham-Barlow
School District through its TechSmart Initiative program. The
focus of our grant is a K-3 Technology Integration Project,
beginning in the 2016-17 school year.

The district’s project will leverage $1.37 million over four years to
create technology rich, blended learning Kindergarten through
3« grade classrooms in North Gresham and Kelly Creek
elementary schools. Through these pilot schools, we will identify
effective literacy instruction and develop a clear plan for
implementation that can be scaled to our other elementary schools
over time.

Tonight we have members from the MHCRC with us to celebrate
our new partnership that will transform learning environments
and instruction to increase student success in two of our
elementary schools.

Teresa Ketelsen

None

Board members will hear a presentation about the grant award
from members of the MHCRC.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 9 — Teaching, Empowering, Leading and Learning (TELL) Survey
EXPLANATION: Last week I reported on the results of the district's 2014

Organizational Assessment (OA). This week I would like to share
my thoughts with you on the results of the Teaching,
Empowering, Leading and Learning (TELL) survey, which was
taken by licensed staff members and administrators in our school
district this spring.

The Gresham-Barlow School District had a high percentage of
participation. We had 71% of our Licensed and Administrative
staff members take the survey compared to 54% statewide. Our
district participation rate in 2014 on the survey was 72%.

Like the results of the OA, this data provides another perspective
on a wide range of issues. The TELL survey differs from the OA
in that it focuses on responses to issues closely aligned with
classroom instruction and school operations rather than district-
wide processes and beliefs.

The report provided highlights of takeaways from the survey
results. This evening, I will present a summary of selected data
that represents the superintendent’s perspective. My report will
include “positives” and “opportunities for improvement” in the
survey’s nine categories along with “steps taken to improve.”

I hope that by sharing my observations, you will be encouraged to
look at the complete data and reflect on what it means for you and
your work as an educator and a staff member of the school
district.

Access to the complete state and local TELL survey results can be
found at: www.telloregon.org.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 9 - Teaching, Empowering, Leading and Learning (TELL) Survey

May 5, 2016
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JS:1c

Jim Schlachter

None
This topic is being provided as information only.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 10 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report

EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on April 14, 2016, at
Sam Barlow High School. Kent Zook attended as the board’s
representative.

This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC

meeting.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Minutes of the April 14, 2016, DAC meeting
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



2015-16
District Advisory Council Meeting

April 14, 2016
R N Sam Barlow High School
DAC Members present:
Deep Creek-Damascus Powell Valley ES Alison Gentry
East Gresham ES Rebecca Fancher West Gresham ES Trisha Knobbs
East Orient ES Amy Buren Clear Creek MS Cyndi Smith
Hall ES Dexter McCarty MS
Highland ES Gordon Russell MS Nick Kemper
Hogan Cedars ES Rick Weiss West Orient MS Candi Blaney
Hollydale ES Cyndi Smith Gresham HS Dawn Bures
Tom Sherman
Kelly Creek ES Paul Hartley Sam Barlow HS Maria Grevstad
Judy Davis
North Gresham ES Springwater Trail HS |Ron Rasmussen

School Board Members: Kent Zook
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, Bruce Schmidt
-MINUTES-

Called To Order
Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the evening’s agenda.

Principal’s Report - Sam Barlow High School Principal Bruce Schmidt

Sam Barlow High School (SBHS) Principal Bruce Schmidt started off our evening by telling us
about the high school. SBHS has 1670 students with 123 staff. 37% are on free and reduced
lunch. Bruin pride runs deep here with 1600 students that are involved with athletics and many
other activities. They offer an Honors/AP program and college credit courses thru Mount Hood
Community College. Last year, more than 3,000 college credits were earned by students at
Barlow. Bruce also shared about the ways they offer student support at the school through
counseling, a college and career center, and through the AVID program. One of the programs he
shared with us is Naviance. It shows you the top schools in your desired field and tells the
student about them and also will let them apply to the college. The program also tracks the
students after high school. Barlow also has specialized student support for special education and
ELL students.

Technology Update - Director of Teaching & Learning Angie Kautz
Director of Teaching and Learning Angie Kautz spoke about a grant that our school district just
received. It is from the Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission. This group has proposed to

DAC Minutes — 4/14/16
Page 1 of 2
DB:cq




give $19,000,000 to schools over the next 10 years. We are receiving some of those funds with
the TechSmart Partnership Project. It is a pilot program for early literacy. The program will be
concentrating on improving reading proficiency by the 3rd grade by using instructional
technology. It will be used at Kelly Creek and North Gresham elementary schools. Each school
will receive one chromebook per student (except in kindergarten where the ratio will be 1
chromebook for every 2 students), a classroom device set, an instructional set, an instructional
tech coach and a technology specialist. Together they will create a digital toolbox for all
teachers in the district to be able to go to and use. The district wants to increase reading skills
and to close the achievement gap with this project.

Facilities Update — Superintendent Jim Schlachter

Superintendent Schlachter and board member Kent Zook provided an overview on the
work completed by the Bond Measure Planning Committee. The committee, which was
made up of students, parents, staff, community members, and business leaders identified
the current and future needs of our school buildings. They have created a list of
recommended projects that could be addressed through a school bond. Superintendent
Schlachter reviewed the list of proposed school bond projects and collected feedback from
DAC members. The feedback will be shared with the school board.

District Interaction with the Board - Board of Directors
See Facilities Update listed above

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m.

Minutes submitted by:
Dawn Bures
DAC Vice-Chair/Secretary

DAC Minutes —4/14/16
Page 2 of 3
DB:cq



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 11 - PACE Trust Agreement
EXPLANATION: PACE is the district’s property and casualty insurance coverage

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

MS:mkh:lc

provider. PACE’s original trust agreement was adopted in 2006
and was recently reviewed and revised.

There are two substantive changes to the Trust Agreement that
were approved by the OSBA board of trustees. First, trustees
created a dispute resolution process that encourages the parties to
resolve any disputes at the lowest possible level. Second, PACE
trustees will be allowed to serve up to three terms of three years to
provide stability to the program and allow trustees to apply the
experience and education they have received to the complexities
of the insurance program.

Mike Schofield

1. Memorandum dated March 28, 2016, regarding “New PACE
Trust Agreement Requires Board Action”

2. Restated Trust Agreement, Property and Casualty Coverage
for Education

3. Form of Joinder to Trust Agreement for Memers

The restated trust agreement is being presented as a first reading
only.

Action will be requested at a subsequent meeting.



C

Property and Casualty

Coverage for Education pace.osba.org

Oregon School Boards Association in cooperation with Special Districts Association of Oregon

2015-2016 PACE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Chair

Phil Wentz
Facilities Manager
Tigard-Tualatin 23J

Vice Chair
Debbie Laszlo

Req. Risk/Benefits Mgr.

Redmond 2J

Sharla Andresen
Dir., Contracts & Risk
Central Oregon CC

Marie Knight
Fiscal Assistant
Vernonia 47)

Craig Prewitt
Board Chair
Phoenix-Talent 4

John Rexford
Superintendent
High Desert ESD

Michael Schofield
Chief Financial Officer
Gresham-Barlow 10

Adarm Stewart
Chief Ainancial Officer
Hillshoro 1)

Brett Yancey
Dir., Bus. Operations
Springfield 19

**IMPORTANT**
REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

DATE: March 28, 2016
TO: PACE Members
FROM: Phil Wentz, PACE Board Chair

SUBJECT: New PACE Trust Agreement Requires Board Action

Oregon law requires that self-insured public entity programs be formed through an
intergovernmental agreement between the participating entities. PACE’s original trust
was adopted in 2006 and the Trustees just completed a review of the original trust and
proposed a couple of changes to the OSBA Board of Directors.

Now that the new PACE Declaration of Trust has been approved by the OSBA Board of
Trustees, it is necessary to have all of the trust members have their boards adopt the
Joinder of Trust Agreement. The Joinder of Trust Agreement is located on the last page
of the enclosed Declaration of Trust. By signing the Joinder of Trust Agreement your
board will be entering into an intergovernmental agreement with PACE.

Before renewing in the PACE self-insured, property, and liability program, your board
will need to adopt the enclosed_Joinder of Trust Agreement and return a signed copy to
PACE. We understand that this is not an easy task for PACE’s many members to
accomplish, but we assure you we would not be taking this action if the Trustees did
not feel it was absolutely necessary to protect the trust’s assets, which all of the
members have helped build over the past 10 years.

Following is the deadline for sending back the signed resolution to
PACE by:

e June 30, 2016
e Please return the signed resolution to underwriting@sdao.com

or FAX to (503) 371-4781

I am sure you and your board members will have questions about the new Trust
Agreement. In anticipation of your questions, following are some frequently asked
guestions and answers for your reference.

OSBA Office — 1201 Court Street NE, Suite 400, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2800 / 800-578-6722 | Fax: 503-588-2813
SDAO Salem Office — PO Box 12613, Salem, OR 97309 | 503-371-8667 / 800-285-5461 | Fax: 503-371-4781
Claims Office — PO Box 23879, Tigard, OR 97281 | 503-670-7066/800-305-1736 | Fax:503-620-9817


mailto:underwriting@sdao.com

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS:

What is my district’s financial risk as part of a self-insured program?

The revised Declaration of Trust does not increase your district’s financial liability any
more than you currently have under the existing Trust Agreement. The PACE Trust is a
non-assessable trust. This means that your district can never be asked to contribute
additional funds, other than your annual contributions, to cover your claims or the
claims of any other member. It also means, though, that you are ultimately responsible
for your own claims liabilities in the event the trust is not able to pay your claims. The
PACE Trustees are dedicated to making sure this never happens by being extremely
conservative with the amount of funds the trust retains to pay claims. Based on a
certified actuary’s estimates, PACE has over $32 million to satisfy all claims liabilities.
When not used in the day-to-day business operations, these funds are invested, which
allows for reinvestment of PACE resources into programs that reduce members’ risks
and keep rates low. In addition, the trust purchases reinsurance that puts a cap on the
trust's and members' claims liability.

Why is the Trust Agreement an intergovernmental agreement?

Oregon law requires that for local governments to form their own self-insured
programs they must do so by entering into an intergovernmental agreement.
Intergovernmental agreements require each participating organization to have a
resolution adopted by its Board of Directors. The enclosed Joinder of Trust Agreement
can be considered a suggested board resolution.

What are the primary differences between this new Trust Agreement and the original
agreement?

There are two substantive changes to the Trust Agreement. First, Trustees created a
dispute resolution process in the new Trust Agreement that encourages the parties to
resolve any disputes at the lowest possible level.

Secondly, under the new agreement, Trustees will be allowed to serve up to three
terms of three years, adding stability to the program and allowing Trustees the ability
to apply the education they have received to the complexities of the insurance
program.

Why can't my district find a resolution adopting the original Trust Agreement?

When the original Trust Agreement was created in 2006, the originators did not believe
the Trust Agreement needed to be approved by the participating members. They had



an opinion that the coverage documents issued to members at their insurance
renewals were considered an intergovernmental agreement that was entered into with
the members when the members paid their contributions. With changes in law and
philosophy over time, we believe that the best course of action for the newly amended
Declaration of Trust is for each member to sign a resolution agreeing to enter into the
Trust Agreement as an intergovernmental agreement.

What happens if my district does not adopt the resolution?

Unfortunately, if your district does not adopt the Joinder of Trust Agreement, your
district will no longer be able to participate in the property or liability program. Your
district will not be able to renew its coverage in these programs when your current
policy term expires.

Whom should I contact if | have questions about the enclosed materials?

PACE Administration
Lisa M. Freiley

Staff Counsel
Ifreiley@osba.org
(503) 588-2800
(800) 578-6722



mailto:lfreiley@osba.org

RESTATED TRUST AGREEMENT

Property and Casualty Coverage for Education

THIS DECLARATION AND AGREEMENT creating the OSBA PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY COVERAGE FOR EDUCATION TRUST (OSBA PACE), hereinafter referred to as the
"Trust," is made and entered into by and between the OREGON SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION,
acting by and through its Board of Directors, and the TRUSTEES signatory hereto,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Oregon School Boards Association, hereinafter referred to as the "Association," is
an organization of school boards of school districts in the State of Oregon established to promote the
common interests of its members and to institute programs to assist those members in performing their
governmental functions in a cost effective way; and

WHEREAS, the Association desires to establish a program whereby the risks incurred by its
members in the areas of tort liability, property loss and workers' compensation may be effectively and
economically managed and whereby insurance and self-insured retention of such risks may be most
responsibly and economically funded; and

WHEREAS, the Association has agreed to establish such a program and to make arrangements for
those members of the Association which desire to do so to procure and maintain group insurance coverages
or participate in group self-insurance for the benefit of such members; and

WHEREAS, the Association is merely an association and the establishment of a trust is necessary
and desirable for the receipt, protection, management and disposition of the premiums, contributions and
other collections to be received; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement, therefore, is to establish a trust which will protect and
manage insurance premiums, contributions and other collections related to the program; oversee the
management and administration of the program; and approve the necessary contracts, insurance policies,
premium and fee schedules, and other arrangements necessary to implement the program for the benefit of
those members of the Association that choose to participate; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned Trustees have consented to act as the initial trustees under this Trust
Agreement, and their consent shall be evidenced by their signatures hereto,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits to be derived for the participating members
of the Association and the mutual promises and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Creation of Trust: The Association hereby establishes a trust to be known as the “OSBA Property
and Casualty Coverage for Education Trust” (OSBA PACE) which shall in all respects be
governed by the laws of the State of Oregon and administered to accomplish the purposes
expressly, and by necessary implication, contained herein.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 1 of 13



2. Purposes of Trust: The express purposes and primary objectives of the Trust are:

(a)

(b)

(¢

(d)

(€)

(f)

©)

To insure that there is available to members of the Association a market for liability,
property and/or workers' compensation insurance coverage appropriate to the risks to
which such members are exposed.

To aggregate the collective buying power of the members of the Association, and the
economic advantages of individual and pooled risk retention where lawful and actuarially
sound, and to reduce and stabilize the cost of funding those risks.

To make available to members of the Association a resource of expertise in the
management of risk through loss prevention and loss control program, claims management
and consulting, data gathering, information sharing and related services.

To act as an information resource to members of the Association in presenting to
appropriate legislative bodies and committees data related to the cost of public body risk in
Oregon.

To create and act as a pooled self-insured retention fund for participating members of the
Association, and to establish actuarially sound contribution schedules for participants in
such a pool at appropriate retention levels.

To receive, account for, invest and disburse as lawfully due and payable moneys collected
from participating members of the Association as premiums, fees and other contributions
to the Trust.

To promote the common interests of its members and to institute programs to assist those
members in performing their governmental functions in a cost effective way.

The foregoing expression of purposes is not exhaustive and, in addition to other related objectives
reasonably inferred from that list, the Trust shall have such other objectives as may be lawful for
an intergovernmental association under Oregon law.

3. Designation of Trustees:

(@)

The Trust shall be managed by a board of nine (9) trustees (the “Trustees”)

chosen by majority vote of the Board of Directors of the Association. The Trustees, parties hereto,
have been so chosen.

(b)

(©)

(d)

As qualification for appointment and continued service, each appointed trustee shall be an
elected or appointed official of a member of the Oregon School Boards Association.

The term of office of a trustee shall be for three (3) years at a time. The Trust may
nominate a Trustee to serve up to two (2) additional three (3) year terms which must be
approved by the OSBA Board of Directors prior to the start of each additional term.

The Trustees shall submit a list of nominated candidate(s) to the OSBA Board of Directors
for consideration. If the list of candidates is not acceptable by the OSBA Board of
Directors, the Trustees will continue to submit nominated candidate(s) for consideration

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 2 of 13



(€)

(f)

©)

(h)

@)

(k)

until accepted by the OSBA Board of Directors. To the extent practicable, the OSBA
Board of Directors shall appoint a successor (including the incumbent if it be so desired)
prior to the expiration of a term of a trustee, which appointee shall assume the duties of
office upon appointment.

(Reorganized paragraph) The Trustees shall submit a list of nominated candidate(s) to the
OSBA Board of Directors for consideration. If the list of candidates is not acceptable by
the OSBA Board of Directors, the Trustees will continue to submit nominated candidate(s)
for consideration until accepted by the OSBA Board of Directors. Vacancies in the office
of a trustee shall be filled by a majority vote of Directors of the Association from the list
submitted by the Trustees.

During the period of any vacancy or vacancies among the trustees, the remaining trustees
shall have full power to act.

No Trustee shall serve, and no appointment shall be effective, until such appointee
acknowledges in writing full and, unconditional acceptance of the terms of this Trust.

The Trustees shall designate a chair to preside at meetings of the trustees and to possess
such powers and to perform such duties as the holder of such an office usually has and
performs. The Trustees shall also designate a vice-chair to act in the absence of the chair.
In the absence of both the chair and the vice-chair, the Trustees constituting a quorum may
elect a chair pro tempore for purposes of conducting a meeting and transacting Trust
business. All such officers of the Trustees may vote on any issue or matter properly before
the Trustees.

The Executive Director of the Oregon School Boards Association shall be designated as
the Program Administrator. The Program Administrator, or his designee, shall serve as an
ex-officio Trustee. The Trustees shall require the Program Administrator to keep and
preserve minutes of the meetings of the Trustees and possess such powers and perform
such duties as the holder of such an office usually has and performs.

A Trustee may resign by notification to the Program Administrator. If such notification is
made orally, the Program Administrator shall reduce it to writing. The written notice of
resignation shall be delivered to the chair of the Trust. Such written notice of resignation
may state a prospective date upon which such resignation shall become effective;
otherwise, such resignation shall become effective upon acceptance by the OSBA Board of
Directors . Upon the effective date of any such resignation, such Trustee shall become and
be fully discharged from all further duties, responsibilities or liabilities associated with
such office. A Trustee, upon vacating such office, shall promptly deliver to the remaining
Trustees or Program Administrator any and all records, books, documents, monies or other
property of the Trust in the possession or under the control of such Trustee.

Any Trustee may be removed from office because of a violation of their fiduciary
responsibilities by the OSBA Board of Directors .

Powers of Board of Trustees: In furtherance of the purposes set forth in this Trust, the Trustees

shall have such powers as may be necessary or prudent to discharge their responsibilities in

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 3 of 13



managing and controlling the Trust, whether or not mentioned herein, including but not limited to
the following powers:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

(f)

©)

(h)

To provide programs whereby members of the Association may obtain or participate in the
coverage afforded by policies of insurance or participate in pooled self-insurance
programs. To accept, determine and make reasonable arrangements for the payment by or
on behalf of each Member of all contributions and premiums due. Administer the loss
funds, collect contributions thereto and pay authorized losses on behalf of its Members.

To engage in and oversee, as the Trustees deem appropriate, the services of competent
insurance agents and brokers to negotiate on behalf of the Trust with insurance
underwriters and to market coverage and services to prospective participants in the Trust's
services. To purchase reinsurance or excess insurance as necessary to protect the interest
of the Members of the Trust.

To engage and oversee administrative services and other staff necessary to provide risk
management and insurance related services to the Trust and its participants, including such
claims reporting and adjusting record keeping, information sharing, underwriting, claims
administration services, legal defense and settlement of claims, communications and
marketing, loss control and prevention procedures and consulting, risk reduction and
related administrative and consulting services as the Trustees deem appropriate.

To review and approve policy forms, service contract forms, and other documents
appropriate to the operation of the Trust and to establish the limits of authority of the
persons engaged under Paragraphs (b) and (c) above.

To establish funding levels for insurance coverages offered by the Trust; To establish
procedures for the collection, investment and disbursement of moneys owed to and by the
Trust; and to establish actions to be taken with respect to delinquent accounts receivable.

To provide for complete accounting and a plan for audit of the funds received, invested,
kept and disbursed by the Trust; and to establish such accounts with financial and
investment institutions and brokerages as may be necessary and prudent for the proper
management of Trust funds.

To contract for the services of staff members and for such support services and facilities
as the Trustees shall consider appropriate. The Trustees may pay for such services and
facilities out of Trust funds.

To contract for risk management and insurance related services; to provide for marketing
the products and services of the Trust; to provide claims reporting and adjusting record
keeping; information sharing, underwriting, claims administration, legal services,
communications and marketing, loss control and prevention including but not limited to
use of the name and goodwill of the Association. The Trustees may pay for such services
out of Trust funds.

To appoint from among themselves such committees as the Trustees shall deem expedient
which may be vested with such powers as the Trustees in their sole discretion shall
determine. To establish such advisory committees as the Trustees deem advisable to assist

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 4 of 13



()

(k)

()

(m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

(@

in policy and operations of the Trust and to appoint qualified persons to such committees
to serve at the pleasure of the trustees.

To receive, hold, and manage premiums for such programs authorized by the trustees, to
invest, reinvest, and manage funds received for such purposes and to transmit to the proper
recipient premiums received. To employ such agents, advisors and counsel as may be
reasonably necessary in collecting, managing, administering, investing and distributing the
assets of the fund and to charge the expense thereof to the Trust.

Subject to the laws of the State of Oregon, if any premiums or expenses as hereinafter
provided for are not paid by a member of the Association within thirty (30) days from the
date of notification that the same is due, the Trustees may terminate that member's right to
participate further under this trust and any program established hereunder; and thereupon,
without further notice, any insurance as may exist for the benefit of such member may be
terminated. Any such member whose participation is so terminated may be reinstated and
entitled to subsequent participation by appropriate approval by the Trustees and upon
such terms and conditions as the Trustees shall prescribe.

The Trustees shall not be entitled to any remuneration for their services but they may be
reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred by them in connection with the performance
of their duties as trustees. To the extent that such Trustee is reimbursed by a Member or
other entity for expenses as Trustee, such Trustee shall not be so reimbursed, but such
reimbursement may be paid to the Member or other entity, as the case may be, with respect
to which such Trustee is an employee.

The Trustees may delegate any of their non-discretionary powers to the Program
Administrator, service administrator or other staff retained by the Trustees as the Trustees
deem it appropriate.

The Trustees shall require all persons performing services to the Trust to be bonded or
insured in a form and amount set by the Trustees. The cost of such bond may be paid out
of Trust funds.

To promulgate bylaws for the operation of the Trustees and to make reasonable rules and
regulations for the fulfillment of the purposes of the Trust and the programs to be
established pursuant hereto. Violation of any such rules and regulations by a participating
member shall also be cause for termination of participation hereunder or in any program
instituted pursuant hereto after notice given as the Trustees in its sole discretion shall
determine. Reinstatement of any such violator shall rest in the absolute discretion of the
Trustees and upon such terms and conditions as the Trustees shall determine.

The Trustees may maintain a bank account or bank accounts in such depositories as the
Trustees may select and may empower any person or persons selected by them to draw and
sign checks against any funds deposited therein. To hold cash, uninvested, for such length
of time as the Trustees may determine without liability for interest thereon.

To engage and pay for such accounting, legal or other professional advice or assistance as
in the discretion of the Trustees may be required. The Trustees may pay for such services
out of Trust funds.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 5 of 13



()

(s)

(t)

()

(v)

(w)

)

v)

(2)

To determine the general policy for operation of the Trust that shall be followed by all
committees, officers, employees, agents, and independent contractors employed by the
Trust.

To ensure the chair or vice-chair of the Trustees shall execute on behalf of the Trust all
contracts, documents and pleadings as may be approved by the Trustees, provided that the
Trustees may delegate to any person or firm engaged pursuant to Paragraphs 4(b), ©, (g)
or (n) a limited agency authority to bind the Trust in certain cases or kinds of transactions
to be specified by the trustees.

To sue and be sued, or to prosecute and defend any and all actions affecting the Trust or
its property, either in the name of the Trust or in their own names; to compromise or settle
any suit, claims or demands, or waive or release any rights relating to the Trust or its

property.

To have a judicial settlement of their accounts and judicial determination of any questions
in connection with their duties and obligations hereunder, or in connection with the
administration or distribution thereof. The costs and expenses, including accounting and
legal fees, for such judicial settlement of accounts or other judicial determination shall be
paid by the Trust as a general administrative expense to the extent permitted by applicable
law.

To borrow or raise money for the purpose of the Trust in such amount, and upon such
terms and conditions as the Trustees shall deem advisable; and for any sum so borrowed to
issue the promissory note of the Trust, and to secure the repayment thereof by creating a
security interest in all or any part of the property of the Trust; and no person lending such
money shall be obligated to see that the money lent is applied to Trust purposes or to
inquire into the validity, expedience or propriety of such borrowing. No such debt incurred
by the Trust shall be deemed a debt of any Member.

To continue to have and to execute, after the termination of the Trust and until final
distribution, all of the titles, powers, discretions, rights and duties conferred or imposed
upon the Trustees hereunder, or by law.

To acquire, hold, own, rent or lease, alone or in conjunction with any other party or parties
and for the use in connection with the purposes of the Trust, any property, real or
personal, and to pay the appropriate pro rata part of the mortgage payments, property
taxes, assessments, insurance, maintenance and ordinary repairs on all such property.

To purchase as a general administrative expense of the Trust general liability insurance
fidelity bonds and other insurance for the benefit of the Trust or the protection of the
Trustees, Trust employees or agents against any losses by reason of errors or omissions,
breach of fiduciary duty or negligence.

To construe and interpret this Trust Agreement.

5. Duties of the Trustees: The Trustees shall have the following duties:

(a)

To notify each participating member of the amount of premium due from such participant.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 6 of 13



(b)

(¢

(d)

(€)

(f)

©)

(h)

(1

()
(k)

(1)

(m)

(n)

(0)

To receive the appropriate amount of premiums and remit the same promptly to the
appropriate insurer or its representative entitled to receive the same, or retain such
premium in the Trust if pertaining to a self-insurance program.

If any dividends or benefits are received by the trustees, the same shall be used by the
trustees as a part of the trust funds or used to reduce premiums on an equitable basis all as
shall be determined by the trustees in their sound discretion.

To keep accurate account books and records reflecting all transactions of the Trust and to
provide for an annual audit of Trust funds, accounts and operations, and financial reports
as the Trustees deem necessary. Copies of such audits and financial reports shall be
furnished to each Trustee. The cost of such audits may be paid out of Trust funds.

To furnish to participating members such special reports or information as they reasonably
require, provided the Trustees in its sound discretion may make the payment of the
expense of furnishing the same a condition precedent to doing so.

To examine and re-examine the nature and provisions of insurance obtained by members
and to seek to improve the coverage and the cost thereof.

The Trustees may delegate these duties to the Program Administrator, other service
administrator or other staff retained by the Trustees as the Trustees deem it appropriate.

If services are not otherwise provided by the Trust, the Trustees shall obtain the services
of a service company for the purpose of administering claims. The service company shall
adhere to guidelines for the performance of its duties as set forth by the Trustees.

Pay claims to or on behalf of the Members in accordance with purposes of the Trust
Agreement, Bylaws, Rules and coverage documents.

Create a reserve for the payment of claims.

Pay or provide for the payment on behalf of Members hereunder all premiums as they
become due to an insurer on any policy of insurance.

Cause to be maintained accounts of all investments, receipts, disbursements and all other
transactions affecting funds or property of the Trust.

Engage an independent certified public accountant to perform a financial audit of the Trust
at least once per fund year and to report regarding such audit to the Members at the
meetings of the Members.

Engage an independent and qualified actuary to perform actuarial calculations and provide
advice regarding the sufficiency of the loss funds as frequently as is required for prudent
management.

Maintain minutes of all meetings of the Trustees and Members and cause copies thereof to
be distributed in a timely manner to all Trustees.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 7 of 13



(p) Publish such claim reports, financial statements and actuarial projections as necessary to
advise Members of the current and projected financial status of the Trust.

(a) Pay all taxes and assessments that may be levied or assessed under existing or future laws
upon, or in respect of, the Trust or its income.

(n Cause the terms and provisions of the Trust Agreement, the Bylaws and the Rules to be
performed and carried out and the assets of the Trust to be properly held and administered.

(s) Pay or provide for the payment of all reasonable and necessary expenses of administering
the Trust and all charges reasonably incurred by the Trustees in protecting the funds and
property of the Trust and in carrying out the purposes of the Trust.

6. Meetings of the Board of Trustees: Each Spring the Trustees shall hold an annual meeting. Other
meetings of the Trustees shall be held at the call of the chair or of any five (5) trustees. The notice
of any meeting shall state the time, place and purpose or purposes of the meeting. It shall be in any
form of communication that the person or persons calling the meeting may designate, provided that
it shall be given five (5) days in advance of the meeting, and provided further that nothing herein
contained shall prevent the holding of any meeting pursuant to a consent to hold the same and a
waiver of notice thereof signed by all the trustees entitled to receive notice. A majority of the
trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. All meetings shall be held within
the State of Oregon. All decisions of the trustees shall be made by a vote of a majority of the
trustees present and voting. Conduct of all meetings shall be governed by rules of order
promulgated in the Bylaws.

7. Use of Trust Funds:

@) Without further specific action of the Trustees, but subject to any limitations or conditions
set by the Trustees in its bylaws or regulations, the administrators designated by the
Trustees shall disburse or authorize disbursement of moneys from funds of the Trust for
any of the following purposes:

1) Payment of moneys due and certain under or by virtue of any contract, bond, or
policy of insurance made or obtained by or on behalf of the Trust, including the
costs of audits;

2 Investment and reinvestment of Trust funds under such standards and limitations
as may be approved by the Trustees;

3) Payment of premiums due on fidelity, performance, errors and omissions, or other
bonds and insurance which the Trustees may require in its bylaws to protect the
Trust and the trustees;

4) Reasonable and necessary expenses incurred by trustees for such items as travel,
meals, lodging, telephone calls and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
performing their duties as trustees, provided that the personal services and time
devoted by trustees shall not be compensated by Trust funds.

(5) Payments authorized by the Trust’s annually approved budget.

(b) Except as provided in Paragraph 7(a), Trust funds shall not be disbursed, expended or

indebted without express approval of the Trustees. Such approval may be solicited from
each trustee in writing without necessity for a meeting of the Trustees.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 8 of 13



(c) Surplus funds, including the income from investments of the Trust, in excess of obligations
payable under this Section may, at the direction of the Trustees, be distributed in whole or
in part, from time to time, to participants in the program, either directly or by way of
reduction of premiums, contributions or other fees assessed to participants. Such
distributions shall be based upon such formula as the Trustees shall approve except as
provided in this section, investment income shall remain with the Trust for reinvestment or
satisfaction of the obligations of the Trust as provided in Paragraph 7(a).

8. Membership in the Trust:

@) School boards and districts, education services districts, and community colleges
represented by them (as such terms are defined in the Constitution and Bylaws of the
Association) which are members of the Association and any Charter School (established
pursuant to ORS Chapter 338) that is sponsored by a participating member of OSBA-
PACE or a district that is self insured who purchases excess coverage from the OSBA-
PACE may participate under this Trust and in all programs established pursuant hereto.
To participate, the school board and district shall make application for membership to the
Trustees under such terms and conditions as the Trustees may reasonably require.
Membership shall be granted to any qualified applicant which agrees to comply with such
terms and conditions unless good reasons exist why membership should be denied.

(b) A member's participation in the Trust may be terminated or not renewed by the Trustees
in the event it ceases to be qualified under Paragraph 8(a) above, subject to any vested
right not otherwise subject to termination for cause, which the member may have acquired
in such participation. The Trust may terminate membership and participation of any
Member who fails to comply with the reasonable requirements of the Trustees concerning
payment of contributions or premiums, compliance with loss prevention programs or
cooperation with the Trust staff and agents or for any other reason that may be detrimental
to the fiscal soundness or efficiency of the Trust.

9. Termination of Trust:
@) The Trust shall terminate upon the happening of any of the following:

1) The date on which all participating members shall cease to be members of the
Association.

2 The date on which there are no members of the Association participating in the
services offered by or indemnified or insured by or through the Trust.

3) Upon notice in writing requesting termination given by the OSBA Board of
Directors to the Trustees and all participating members.

4) Upon the dissolution, adjudication of bankruptcy or appointment of a receiver for
the Association.

(b) Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the voluntary termination of the Trust
identified in Paragraph 9(a)(3) above shall not occur until the expiration or termination of
every policy, contract or other agreement under which any member participates in the
services offered by or is indemnified or insured by or through the Trust.

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 9 of 13



(c) Upon termination of the Trust, any excess funds held in the Trust after payment of all just
claims and expenses shall be first distributed to Trust members for the payment of all
liabilities incurred prior to such termination and for liquidation of all assets of the trust.
Upon satisfaction of all obligations of the Trust, all remaining assets of the Trust shall be
returned to current participating members based on a formula of historic contributions and
losses to the Trust.

(d) Automatic termination as provided in Paragraphs 9(a)(1), (2) and (4) shall not affect the
rights of any participating member under any “policy"” of “insurance™ underwritten by an
"insurer" other than the Trust, as the terms "policy”, "insurance” and "insurer" are defined
in the Oregon Insurance Code.

(e) The Trust created hereby shall be operated as a non-profit organization.

® No Member shall be responsible for any claim or judgment against any other Member or
the Trust except to the extent of the assets of the loss fund, any insurance carried by the
Trust and future contributions as provided herein.

(9) The Trustees shall continue to serve in office until all obligations of the Trust have been
fully and finally discharged or adequately provided for. Thirty (30) days prior to the
termination of the Trust, the Trustees shall notify each member of such termination.

10. Withdrawal: Any participating member may withdraw from participation under the Trust,

provided that a withdrawal on any date other than a normal renewal date shall only be upon six (6)
month’s notice in writing to the trustees of such intention to withdraw. The withdrawing member
shall remain liable, however, until all earned premiums or those which are past due are fully paid.
There shall be no refund of premiums for an early withdrawal.

11. Dispute Resolution Process:

(@)

(b)

Appeal to Board of Trustees: In the event of any dispute arising from the operation of the
Trust, the affected Member shall first appeal to the Trustees. In a matter relating to a
claim under a Coverage Document, the appeal must be made within 30 days of the trust’s
proposed resolution of the disputed claim unless otherwise provided in the Coverage
Document. To institute an appeal, the Member must give written notice to the Chair or
Vice-Chair of the Trust providing a written summary of the dispute, detailing in reasonable
detail the facts and circumstances of the issues and the requested remedies. At the next
scheduled Trust meeting or at such other time as determined by the Chair, the Trustees will
review the matter, using procedures as promulgated by the Trust. The Trustees’s decision
will be communicated to the Member within 90 days of the Trustees’s hearing the appeal.

Mandatory Mediation: If a dispute is not resolved by appeal to the Trust, it must be
submitted to the Arbitration Services of Portland ("ASP"), or its successor, for mediation.
The Trust or any Member may commence mediation by providing ASP and the other
affected parties a written request for mediation, setting forth the subject of the dispute and
the relief requested. The Trust and each affected Member shall cooperate with ASP and
with one another in selecting a mediator from the ASP panel of neutrals and in scheduling
the mediation proceedings. They agree that they will participate in the mediation in good
faith and that they will share equally in the costs (the Trust will pay one half of the costs

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 10 of 13



12.

(©)

(d)

and the other half will be paid by the affected Member, or if more than one Member, each
shall contribute equally to that half or otherwise as they may agree). All of the offers,
promises and conduct and statements, whether oral or written, made in the course of the
mediation by any of the parties, their agents, employees, experts and attorneys, and by the
mediator or any ASP employees, are confidential and privileged and inadmissible for any
purpose, including impeachment, in any arbitration or other proceeding involving the
parties, providing that evidence that is otherwise admissible and discoverable will not be
rendered inadmissible or non-discoverable as a result of its use in the mediation.

Mandatory Arbitration: If the matter is not resolved through mediation, then it shall be
submitted to ASP, or its successor, for final and binding arbitration pursuant to the rules
for commercial arbitration for ASP. The Trust or a Member may initiate the arbitration
with respect to the matter submitted to mediation by filing a written demand for arbitration
at any time following the initial mediation session or at any time following 45 days from
the date of filing the written request for mediation, whichever occurs first ("Earliest
Initiation Date"). The mediation may continue after the commencement of arbitration if the
parties agree. At no time prior to the Earliest Initiation Date will either side initiate an
arbitration or litigation related to this Agreement, except as provided by the rules of
commercial arbitration for ASP or by agreement of the parties. All applicable statutes of
limitations and defenses based upon the passage of time shall be tolled until 15 days after
the Earliest Initiation Date. The parties will take such action, if any is required, to
effectuate such tolling. The dispute will be settled by a single arbitrator. The parties will
cooperate with ASP and with one another in selecting an arbitrator and in scheduling
arbitration proceedings. Arbitration will occur in Salem, Oregon unless the parties
otherwise agree. The parties will be entitled to conduct discovery in accordance with the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, subject to limitation by the arbitrator to secure the just
and efficient resolution of the dispute. If the amount in controversy exceeds $250,000, the
arbitrator's decision shall include a statement specifying in reasonable detail the basis for
and computation of the amount of the award, if any. In any arbitration arising out of or
related to this Agreement, the arbitrator may not award any incidental, indirect or
consequential damages, including damages for lost profits. The decision of the arbitrator
will be final and binding. The party prevailing in the arbitration will also be entitled to
recover any amount for his or her costs and attorney fees incurred in connection with the
arbitration as determined by the arbitrator. Judgment upon the arbitration award may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction.

Coverage Document Dispute Resolution: The dispute resolution provision in any Coverage
Document shall apply for the matters to which such provisions are made applicable in the
Coverage Document, and shall supersede the dispute resolution provisions of this Section
11. If a Coverage Document is silent, or the dispute resolution contained within it do not
apply to a particular dispute, the dispute resolution provision of this Section 11 shall

apply.

Amendment: The OSBA Board of Directors reserves the right to alter, amend or terminate this
Trust and the terms under which it exists at any time by a memorandum in writing delivered to the
Trustees, provided any such change or termination shall not prejudice the rights of any participant
with respect to any accrued right or claim. In order to advise the OSBA Board of Directors on any
proposed material change to the provisions of this Trust Agreement, the Trustees shall prepare an

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 11 of 13



13.

14.

15.

impact statement to determine the financial impact, if any, on Trust operations and fiscal stability
of the proposed changes to the Trust Agreement. The Trustees will provide a thirty (30) day notice
to members by sending a written copy of the impact statement to the participating members. If any
member of the Trust, by virtue of this impact statement can clearly show that a change to the
provisions in this Trust Agreement will directly result in a significant financial detriment (e.g.
Deterioration of operating ratios or trust reserves) they may withdraw from the Trust with any
vested equity.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is adjudicated to be invalid, unenforceable or
unconstitutional, the remainder of the provisions not subject to such adjudication shall not be
affected and shall continue in full force and effect.

Joinders. Any joinder to this Agreement executed by a member will be deemed to be that
member’s assent to the entirety of this Agreement, as if such had executed an original of this
Agreement.

Indemnification: Trustees, officers and agents of the Trust shall use ordinary care and diligence in
the exercise of their powers and in the performance of their duties. They shall not be liable for any
mistakes of judgment or other action made, taken or omitted by them in good faith, nor for any
action taken or omitted by any agent, employee or independent contractor selected with reasonable
care, nor for loss incurred through investment of funds or failure to invest. No Trustee shall be
liable for any action taken or omitted by any other Trustee. No Trustee shall be required to give a
bond or other security to guarantee the faithful performance of their duties hereunder. The Trust
shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify the individual Trustees, officers and agents of the Trust
from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions and legal proceedings brought against the Trustees
in their official capacity as agents of the Trust. The incident must have occurred while the Trustee,
officer or agent of the Trust, was acting within the scope of official duties. This indemnification
excludes criminal litigation and is limited to the amount of liability insurance coverage which is
within the authority of the Trust to provide under state law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by action of the OSBA Board of Directors , this Trust Agreement is

approved and the OSBA Board of Directors by and through its authorized officers, has caused this
Agreement to be executed in its name and on its behalf as of this 12th day of March, 2016.

OREGON SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

PN/

i e WY VIZ £

,;:',-'J/L',"!.if;'.ifé—a 0 Tl 8San
(

OSBA President
Doug Nelson

By S O

OSBA Secretary
Don Cruise

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16 Page 12 of 13



Trust Agreement, do hereby approve, affirm and accept such Trust.

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

We, the undersigned Trustees, having been duly appointed to carry out the provisions of the above

March 21, 2016

March 21, 2016

Phil Wentz, Chair

March 21, 2016

Debbie Laszlo, Vice-Chair

March 21, 2016

Adam Stewart, Trustee

March 21, 2016

Brett Yancy, Trustee

WY N i .
WWLAALIL AL

March 21, 2016

Sharla Andresen, Trustee

z

March 21, 2016

John Rexford, Trustee

%z e kﬁ '{)r} ’:Lf—"

March 21, 2016

Marie Knight, Trustee

March 21, 2016

Mike Schofield, Trustee

s .
Gt = i

Craig Prewitt, Trustee

PACE Restated Trust Agreement 02-29-16

Page 13 of 13



FORM OF
JOINDER TO TRUST AGREEMENT
FOR MEMBERS

By execution of this Joinder, the undersigned public body hereby agrees to become a party to, and
is bound by, the First Restatement of Declaration of Trust of the Property and Casualty Coverage
for Education (PACE) effective as of March 12, 2016 (and as the same may be amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the "Agreement™), by and among the
Trustees and the Members, in the same manner as if the undersigned were an original signatory to
such Agreement.

The undersigned represents and warrants that (i) the undersigned has received a copy of, and has
reviewed the terms of, the Agreement and all related or relevant documents and agreements, (ii)
undertakes to become a Member of the Property and Casualty Coverage for Education (PACE)
with all the rights and obligations thereof, and (iii) such undertaking has been duly authorized as
an intergovernmental agreement to create a program of self-insurance pursuant to ORS 30.282.
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Joinder shall have the meanings set forth in the
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Joinder as of this 5th day of
May, 2016.

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.

By:
Name: Carla C. Piluso
Title: Chair, Board of Directors

Address for Notices:
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer

Gresham-Garlow School District

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

With copies to:




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 12 - Paid Lunch Equity for 2016-2017
EXPLANATION: As required by the United States Department of Agriculture, all

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

MS:mkh:lc

local education agencies (LEAs), regardless of current lunch
prices, must annually review paid lunch prices to ensure
compliance. The USDA provides a tool to determine compliance
called the Paid Lunch Equity Tool. This requirement is in effect to
ensure USDA funds are not subsidizing paid lunch amounts.

The LEA is considered noncompliant when the average paid
lunch price is less than the difference between the free and paid
federal reimbursement rates, currently $2.79. If the weighted
average paid lunch price is less than that amount, LEAs must take
action. The district has three options:

1. Increase paid lunch prices, or

2. Contribute non-Federal funds to the food service account, or

3. Increase the paid lunch by a smaller amount and contribute
the remaining amount using non-Federal funds.

Mike Schofield

Cafeteria Pricing Comparison 2015-16

The administration recommends board action to increase lunch
prices by $0.10 effective July 1, 2016.

Move to approve a $0.10 increase for elementary, middle, and
high school paid lunch prices for the 2016-2017 school year
effective July 1, 2016.



Cafeteria Pricing Comparison

2015-16
Proposed 2016-2017 Breakfast Lunch
School District Elementary Middle High Elementary Middle High
Gresham Barlow $1.00 $1.25 $1.25 $2.30 $2.55 $2.70
2015-2016 Breakfast Lunch
School District Elementary Middle High Elementary Middle High
Centennial $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $2.15 $2.30 $2.30
Park Rose $0.00 $0.00 $1.60 $0.00 $0.00 $2.60
Gresham Barlow $1.00 $1.25 $1.25 $2.20 $2.45 $2.60
David Douglas $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.45 $2.75 $2.75
Reynolds $1.05 $1.30 $1.30 $2.45 $2.65 $2.90
Portland $1.35 $1.35 $1.35 $2.70 $2.95 $3.20
North Clackamas $1.95 $2.00 $2.15 $2.90 $3.20 $3.50
Oregon Trail $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $2.55 $2.75 $2.95
2014-2015 Breakfast Lunch
School District Elementary Middle High Elementary Middle High
Centennial $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $2.10 $2.25 $2.25
Park Rose $0.00 $0.00 $1.50 $0.00 $2.25 $2.40
Gresham Barlow $1.00 $1.25 $1.25 $2.10 $2.35 $2.50
David Douglas $0.00 $0.00 $1.00 $2.35 $2.65 $2.65
Reynolds $1.05 $1.30 $1.30 $2.38 $2.60 $2.85
Portland $1.35 $1.35 $1.35 $2.70 $2.95 $3.20
North Clackamas $1.80 $1.85 $2.00 $2.75 $3.05 $3.35
Oregon Trail $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $2.45 $2.65 $2.90
2013-2014 Breakfast Lunch
School District Elementary Middle High Elementary Middle High
Centennial $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $2.00 $2.20 $2.20
Park Rose $0.00 $0.00 $1.50 $2.00 $2.25 $2.40
Gresham Barlow $1.00 $1.25 $1.25 $2.00 $2.25 $2.40
David Douglas $0.00 $0.00 $1.00 $2.25 $2.55 $2.55
Reynolds $1.05 $1.30 $1.30 $2.28 $2.50 $2.75
Portland $1.25 $1.25 $1.25 $2.60 $2.85 $3.10
North Clackamas $1.65 $1.70 $1.85 $2.60 $2.90 $3.20
Oregon Trail $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $2.35 $2.55 $2.80




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 13 — Alternative Education Programs
EXPLANATION: In compliance with Board Policy, IGBHA, and state law, ORS 581-

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

022-1350, the board annually approves private and public
alternative education programs contracted by the district.

This spring, a multi-district team evaluated the alternative
programs in Multnomah County to determine whether they
should be included as an alternative program for district
approval. The evaluation process covers requirements set forth by
the Oregon Department of Education (ODE). Any alternative
program under consideration must already have met ODE
approval criteria.

The attached list of alternative programs is being recommended
for continuation into 2016-2017. These programs have met the
evaluation criteria described above.

SERP is closing its doors at the end of this school year, so it is no
longer on the recommend for approval list. The district does have
students placed at SERP. A planning and transition process is
underway to identify an appropriate placement for these students
to continue their education.

Janell Black

List of Alternative Programs for 2016-2017

This list of alternative programs is being provided for first reading
only.

No action requested at this time. Approval will be recommended
at a subsequent meeting.



Alternative Education Programs
2016 2017 School Year

Program Grade/Age Level Cost for Next Year Student Profile
Columbla Regional DeaffHearing Serves elementary, middle and high school levels with a
Impaired Classrooms G f : R .
833 NE 74th, rades 38,260.00 Ocus on |ntlepse Ianguage and cqmmumcathn |p§tructlon.
Portland, OR 97213 Pre K-12 annually Etrl:dj:tz?ggrkbrfuﬁggzgfr;ilezesrvlces have significant
503-916-5570 guag '
Four Corners-Reynolds S.D. Four Corners is a therapeutic public school serving students
14513 SE Stark Street Grades K-8 39,475. 28 with disabilities who have had significant barriers to
Portland, OR 97233 annually accessing their education based on emotional and
503-328-0420 behavioral challenges.
Mt. Hood Community College
Alternative Education Program Non-disabled young adults in need of help to prepare for the
GED Program Ages 16-21 80% of ADM GED examination, establish course goals, find employment
2600 SE Stark Street and transition to cloIIe e classes 7 ,
Gresham, OR 97030 g '
503-491-7019
Wt Hooq Communllty College Program serves 16-20 yr. old students, living in Mult. Co.
Alternative Education Program ic perf .
YESS Program The average academic pe ormance level is 6th-7th grade.
Ages 16-21 80% of ADM Seventy percent of these students live under the federal
26000 SE Stark Street / L
poverty line. The program is income based. All students
Gresham, OR 97030 must be self-motivated
503-491-7641 '
Beh Health Disabled students with persistent behavioral challenges who
Arata Creek School ) .
2470 SW Halsey Grades K-12 $$40,396.QO beneﬂF from a leveled managemeqt system with clear
Troutdale, OR 97060 SOCI:LES;(l)ltlonal behavioral and academic expectations for each level.
503-262-4850 y
Multnf)mah I?d.ucatlo.n Service D.IStrICt Students with moderate to profound disabilities in need of a
Functional Living Skills Alternative ; - . . . .
. Grades K-12 and $77,967.00 functional living skills curriculum with emphasis on
Behavior Program . . . . L .
. Ages 18-21 annually behavioral services, that include intensive individual daily
Wheatley/Local school settings monitorin
611 E. Powell Bivd. OR. 9.
Multnomah Education Service District
Functional L Iving Skills Program/Local Grades K-12 and $66,142.00 Students with moderate to profound disabilities in need of a
school settings ) - . :
Ages 18-21 annually functional living skills curriculum.

11611 NE Ainsworth
Portland, Or 97294




Program Grade/Age Level Cost for Next Year Student Profile
M:IE:(S)Q:\: Eg:gi??g:ﬁ;‘iie District Gen- $8,829.00 Both disabled and non disabled pregnant and/or parenting at:
8676 NE Sumner Ages 12-21 SpEd $15,105.00 risk teens with gang, drug and alcohol issues and/or criminal
Portland. OR 97220 g Phoenix $17,659.00  |histories who benefit from comprehensive wrap-around
503-262-2‘-1 50 annually social, behavioral, academic and mental health support.
Native American/Alaskan Native non-disabled youth who are
;lﬁYsANE; g)c/’l(l)‘::LeigeB?\t’::demy $8,042.00 credit deficient and have difficulty fitting into a larger school.
Portland. Or 97218 ' Grades 9-12 ar,mualll Students may generally be introverted and/or gang effected
503_972_’2 461 y but have a degree of engagement. Is a culturally specific
high school
Oregon Outreach Both disabled and non-disabled at-risk students with a
Hinton/DAP $9.540.00 history of being unsuccessful in public school due to
1400 SE 135th Grades 9-12 aﬁnuail attendance, school behaviors or academic concerns. Who
Portland, Or 97233 y are in need of small group instruction, individualized,
503- 261-8470 contract-based learning, job skills
Portland Youth Builders Non-disabled students who have dropped out of high school
or are at risk of dropping out and experience one or more
:iltsl:ni gér;d;.\,‘g& Ages 17-24 $:r’1:1i§|?0 barriers to successful employment. Only students who are
503-286-!’)350 y eligible for free and reduced lunch are eligible to attend.
(SWD and ELL not serv)
Rosemary Anderson High School East
gﬁ(:flasn?gz;d Ave Ages 14-21 Uncerta;]r;)(:tf ;r;zrpnce for General ed placement with resource
503-512-7341
10 or more students P .
.. " |Students with disabilities with extreme behaviors,
?:&;ﬁgdslglgi\?iz?::l &t‘?ﬁgnpg r($nlor12tgg) internalized and externalized behaviors, processing
Grades K-12 ' ' |disorders, struggling from traumatic life events. Serves

Portland, OR 97292
503-761-7139

Communication room
placement with skills
trainer ($ 6,400)

students K-12 , integrating mental health treatment with an
individualized education plan to meet special needs.



Program Grade/Age Level Cost for Next Year Student Profile
The Open School : Private, non-profit for students who've not typically been
New location .Grade 78, $11,000.00 successful in mainstream schools-often they've struggled
Rolling up next year annuall y 99
162nd & Stark gup y y academically, behaviorally, and with attendance.
The majority of the clients have either been involved in the

Youth Proaress - Learnina Center juvenile justice system or have no appropriate home
(No East Cgount Stu dentg at this time) resource with whom to live. Youth Progress clients are often

Y Ages 15-24 N/A labeled as “difficult to treat” and have typically been rejected

2020 SE Powell Blvd.
Portland 503-233-6121

from other placements due to behaviors or background.
Youth Progress specializes in working with these youth by
providing them with individualized opportunities to succeed.

JB:Im 4/25/16




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

Teresa Ketelsen

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 14 — Middle School Mathematics Curriculum Adoption

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

During last month’s business meeting, the board received an
overview of Ready Common Core and iReady by Curriculum
Associates as the recommended math adoption for sixth through
eighth grades. Ready Common Core consists of a blended learning
model of instruction, practice and assessment components. iReady
is an adaptive online diagnostic and monitoring assessment
system that also includes instruction. The combination of these
two programs provides the ability to differentiate math
instruction, providing whole group instruction as well as specific
interventions for all of our middle school students.

In February, a committee of teachers spent multiple days
evaluating mathematics resources from an Oregon Department of
Education approved list. The committee looked at very specific
criteria and used evaluation tools designed specifically for
evaluating alignment of materials to CCSS. As a result of those
efforts, the committee identified Ready Common Core by
Curriculum Associates. A parent evening was also held to
provide feedback on this recommendation.

These resources will be used as a blended learning model,
incorporating both technology and print materials. The cost for
this adoption is $453,371.

Teresa Ketelsen

None

The administration recommends the board approve Ready
Common Core by Curriculum Associates as the math adoption for
sixth through eighth grades, to begin with the 2016-17 school year.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 14 — Middle School Mathematics Curriculum Adoption
May 5, 2006

Page 2

REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve Ready Common Core by Curriculum Associates as
the math adoption for sixth through eighth grades, to begin with
the 2016-17 school year, in the amount of $453,317.

TK:1c



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 15 - School Year Calendars
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school calendar. This

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:lc

year, that calendar adoption extends to the 2018-19 school year.
The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of a calendar is to
support long-range planning goals for the district and provide
calendar information to our community and families that will
hopefully assist with their planning needs. As the board is aware,
modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if necessary.

The administration is recommending that an additional inservice
day be added to the 2016-17 school year calendar on
September 30, 2016. This day would be used for staff training and
professional learning purposes for secondary schools’ licensed
staff. This is a change from the 2016-17 calendar that was
presented for first reading at the March 3, 2016, board meeting.

Elementary schools are already scheduled for a Curriculum and
Instruction Day on September 30, which is used for training,
professional learning, and teacher preparation.

Randy Bryant

1. School Year Calendar for 2016-17
2. School Year Calendar for 2017-18
3. School Year Calendar for 2018-19

The administration recommends adoption of the attached
calendars as presented for second reading.

Move to adopt the 2016-17, 2017-18, and 2018-19 school year
calendars as presented for second reading.



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
Student Days:
[ 2016-2017 | Kindergarten: 170 ES MS/HS
ES: 170 Work Days:| 182 181
MS: 172 Holidays:[ 6 6
HS (9 - 11): 174 Inservice:[ 3 4
HS (12): 174 Total:[ 191 191
JULY 16 20 JANUARY 17
M w TH M w TH F
T 3.4 5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
#4243 14 45 [Cu] 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 24 22 23 24 25 26 27
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 16 19 FEBRUARY 17
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
Inservice 8 g 10 14 12 6 7 8 9 10
15 16 b 18 19 13 14 15 16 17
2 2 23 24 25 26 CH] 21 22 23 24
Inservice NT | | | | 27 28
19 SEPTEMBER 16 18 MARCH 17
1 L [ 2 | 1 2 3
Inservice III 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 20 1] X X X X X
20 OCTOBER 16 20 APRIL 17
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 x| 10 M 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21 17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28
31
19 NOVEMBER 16 22 MAY 17
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9o 1oA] 8 9 10 1 12
14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26
28 20 30 R 30 a1
12 DECEMBER 16 13 JUNE 17
1 2 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16
X X 19
X X 27 28 29 30
H = Paid Holiday 2/23/16

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff (Secondary Schools)

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

[ 2017-2018 | Work Days: 182
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 3
Total: 191
JULY 17 21 JANUARY 18
M T W TH F M W TH F
3 4 5 6 7 2 3 4 5
9 #4243 4 8 9 10 1 12
47 48 49 20 2t 6 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 2 23 24 25 26
3t 29 30 31
AUGUST 17 19 FEBRUARY 18
1
New Teacher 4 2 < 4 1 2
Inservice 7 8 9 1w 5 6 7 8 9
14 45 16 47 18 12 13 14 15 16
3 24 22 23 24 25 CH] 20 21 22 23
Inservice NT [ o [ o | 0] 26 27 28
19 SEPTEMBER 17 17 MARCH 18
12
[w] 5 s 7 8 5 6 7 8 9
1 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 20 22 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 271 28 29 X X X X __x
21 OCTOBER 17 21 APRIL 18
2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 1 12[ x| 9 10 1 12 13
16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27 23 24 25 26 27
30 31 30
19 NOVEMBER 17 22 MAY 18
1 2 3 1 2 3 4
6 7 8 o[ H| 7 8 9 10 1
13 14 15 1617 14 15 16 17 18
20 20 2 B ] x| 21 2 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 CH] 20 30 3
1 DECEMBER 17 12 JUNE 18
1 1
4 5 6 7 8 4 5 6 7 8
M 12 13 1415 1 12 1314 15
X X X X X 18
X X X __x__x 26 27 28 29
H = Paid Holiday 2/24/16

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day ldentified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

[ 2018-2019 | Work Days: 182
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 3
DRAFT Total: 191
JuLy 18 18 JANUARY 19
M T W TH F M T W TH F
2 3 4 5 6 [ x X X X
9 1 #1243 7 8 9 10 1
% 47 48 19 20 14 15 16 17 18
238 24 25 26 27 CH] 22 23 22 25
30 3t 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 18 19 FEBRUARY 19
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 1
Inservice 6 7 8 ) 10 4 5 6 7 8
1B 44 45 18 47 1 12 13 14 15
3 20 24 22 23 24 CH] 9 20 21 2
Inservice NT [ o [ ] ] e 25 26 27 28
19 SEPTEMBER 18 16 MARCH 19
0 1 12 13 14 4 5 6 7 8
17 18 19 20 21 M 12 13 14 15
24 25 26 27 28 18 19 20 21 22
X X X X X
22 OCTOBER 18 22 APRIL 19
1 2 3 45 1 2 3 4 s
8 9o 10 1l x| 8 9 10 1 12
15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19
2 23 24 25 2 2 23 24 25 2
20 30 31 20 30
19 NOVEMBER 18 22 MAY 19
1 2 1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10
CH] = 1 15 16 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 A ] x| 20 21 2 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 CH] 28 20 30 31
15 DECEMBER 18 10 JUNE 19
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 7
10 1 12 13 14 10 1M 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21
X X _X_ X X 24 25 26 27 28
X X
H = Paid Holiday 2/24/16

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day ldentified by State, Other



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Julie Evans
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: No. 16 — Full-Day Kindergarten Update
EXPLANATION: This report is intended to provide the board with a general overview

of the full-day kindergarten implementation this year. Student data
comparing the full-day program this year to the half-day program in
2015-2016 will be shared.

PRESENTER: Julie Evans
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION:  This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

JE:Ic



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: No. 17 — National School Boards Association (NSBA) Annual Convention
EXPLANATION: The National School Boards Association held its 76th annual

convention in Boston, Massachusetts, on April 9-11, 2016. Board
members Carla Piluso, John Hartsock, and Kathy Ruthruff
attended the conference. Superintendent Schlachter also attended.

Time has been reserved on this evening’s agenda for attendees to
share information they acquired at the NSBA convention.

PRESENTER: Carla Piluso

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being presented as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 01 Minutes
	01 02 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 02 Financial Report
	02 03 Financial Report
	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 Out of State Travel
	05 00 Policy Updates
	05 01 Policy Updates
	Policy Review First Read 4-20
	DJ D1 Delete
	Proposed Policy DJ 030916
	Proposed Policy DJ-AR 030916
	Proposed Policy DJC 030916
	Proposed Policy DJC-AR 030916
	Proposed Policy DJCA 041916
	Proposed Policy DJCA-AR 041916
	FEF_FEFB D1
	IGAEB D1

	06 00 District Earns Energy Star Award
	07 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report
	08 00 Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission Grant Award
	09 00 Teaching Empowering Leading and Learning TELL Survey
	10 00 DAC Report
	10 01 DAC
	11 00 PACE Trust Agreement
	11 01 PACE Trust Agreement
	12 00 Paid Lunch Equity
	12 01 Paid Lunch Equity
	13 00 Alternative Education Programs
	13 01 Alternative Education Programs
	14 00 Middle School Mathematics Curriculum Adoption
	15 00 School Year Calendars
	15 01 School Year Calendars.xls
	15 02 School Year Calendars.xls
	15 03 School Year Calendars.xls
	16 00 Full-Day Kindergarten Update
	17 00 National School Boards Association Annual Convention



